Established
November 10, 2014

Bruce A. Lemois
Chairman

Phillip Koutsogiane
Vice-Chair

Christopher Parent
Commissioner

Cynthia Ouellette
Commissioner

Ronald Champagne
Commissioner

Jim Scullin
Commissioner

Frank Matta
Commissioner

Kenneth Finlay
Chief of the Department

Station One
555 High Street
401.722.5992

Station Two
1530 Mendon Road
401.333.1421

Station Five
50 Arnold Mills Road
401.333.2244

Kelley Morris
General Counsel

Thomas Bruce
Finance

Debra Auclair
District Clerk

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Cumberland Fire District

Headquarters @ Station Four
3502 Mendon Road Cumberland, R1 02864 401.658.0544
www.cumberlandfire.org

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT
OCTOBER 27, 2015 7:00pm
CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL, EVERETT “MOE” BONNER, JR. TOWN CHAMBERS
45 BROAD STREET, CUMBERLAND

REGULAR MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. We will be hold a round table discussion on November 21, 2015. It
will be held in the Community Room at the Library at 9:15am
b. We will be holding two Community Meetings to present a review of
our first year, publish our 2016 goals and take questions.
i. First: Tuesday December 1 7:00pm
ii. Second:  Thursday December 3™ 7:00pm
Both in Rooms 1 & 2 at the Hayden Center

4. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Minutes of 09/22/2015

5. OLD BUSINESS
6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Finance Reports
i. Ending August 31 & September 30
ii. Update on Audits

Chief’s Report

R-2015-48 Social Media Manager

R-2015-49 Apollo Safety

R-2015-50 Hiring of Tax Sale Attorney

R-2015-51 Report of the 3 Platoon Review Committee Findings
i. Public Input

7. PUBLIC INPUT
8. ADJOURNMENT

mo Ao o

Posted at HQ and other station(s)

Mission Statement

The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,
cost effective and professional manner. Page 1 of 63



O 00 N O L1 & W N P

B W W W W W W W W W W N DNDNDNDNMNNDNNMNNNMNNRRRRRRPRRERPRFR PR
O O 0 N O Ll B W N P O OOONO U P WNPREPEOOOLONOOD OO WDNPEL O

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 AT 7:00 P.M.

CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL, EVERETT “MOE” BONNER, JR. TOWN CHAMBERS

45 BROAD STREET, CUMBERLAND, RI

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Lemois, Commissioners Koutsogiane, Matta, Ouellette,
Champagne, Scullin, Solicitor Kelley Morris and Chief Finlay

Absent: Commissioner Parent, Tom Bruce

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS: Commissioner Scullin received a call from constituents in
regards to the tax bills being mailed from the Manville Post Office. The Chairman explained
that it was closer to Headquarters and they also provide better service.

Commissioner Scullin inquired if the Ladder Truck program (Cost sharing of a backup ladder
truck with several communities, at an approximate cost to CFD of $2,500 per year.) was going
to be presented to the Board. Chairman Lemois indicated that there wasn’t any reason to bring
it forward, that is was much like a purchase of a generator. The Chief reviewed the program
and the cost thereof. Chief also noted that the Central Falls Solicitor was preparing an
agreement for Solicitor Morris’ review and approval. Chairman Lemois, at that point, asked
that the Chief bring the Ladder sharing program, once completed to the Board for an update.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The Chairman announced that he would be amending the minutes to include a response to Mr.
Koutsogiane’s remarks.

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF 8/22/15. SECOND BY
COMMISSIONER MATTA.

Commissioner Koutsogiane would like the minutes to reflect his comments in sequence.

PASSED 6-0.

Cumberland Fire Department
Minutes 09/22/2015 Page 1 of 2

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 2 of 63



41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75

OLD BUSINESS

A. Update of the 3-Platoon. The Committee met on 9/15/15. Chief Finlay gave testimony
along with Mr. Kane, a Cumberland resident.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Finance Report. Mr. Bruce is out sick. Finance Committee Chairman indicated
everything is going as budgeted. Chairman Lemois as him to move to accept, not
approve, but accept the Finance Report.

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVED TO ACCEPT AS PRESENTED. SECOND BY COMMISSIONER
OUELLETTE.

Mr. Koutsogiane asked if we were accepting, not approving. Chairman reminded him
that was just noted and is the motion.

PASSED 6-0.

PUBLIC INPUT

There was no public input at this time.

COMMISSIONER OUELLETTE MOVED TO ADJOURN REGULAR SESSION AT 7:06 P.M. SECOND BY
COMMISSIONER MATTA.

PASSED 6-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Debra Auclair
Committee Clerk

Cumberland Fire Department
Minutes 09/22/2015 Page 2 of 2

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 3 of 63



CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT

FINANCE DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Members, Cumberland Fire District Committee

From: Finance Director Tom Bruc%

Date: 10/23/15

Re: Finance Department Report

District Financial Statements as of 9/30/15.

The five standard monthly financial reports have been provided in your meeting materials. Each report
is based upon either a three month period ending September 30, 2015 or the single monthly period of
September. The first report entitled Profit &Loss Budget vs. Actual includes the listing of all realized
revenue types.

At our three month point, all reported variances are unremarkable, with one transfer pending for
hydrant expense. We should use the option of deferring this transfer and later combining multiple
transfers as the need arises resulting in maintaining legislative and administrative activity at minimal
levels. The 9/30 date basically coincides with our adjusted Fire Tax payment due date and the current
year levy is reported as 83% collected and 17% uncollected or $1,206,605 in tax revenue still
outstanding.

This 17% value, which | feel is slightly higher than it should be, does merit our close monitoring and
brief monthly Fire Committee discussion so, if needed, Fire Committee decisions and the associated
work can be completed in an accelerated manner.

At any point, we need to stay prepared to intensify our collection efforts if needed during our second
and third quarter. And in the same manner, we need to stay cognizant of our larger expenditure budget
amounts as compared to year to date expended amounts. Currently we are fortunate in that we do not
have material and unfavorable budget performance variances.

Of course we are relatively small and less complex than larger local Town and City governmental units.
But our current “Year One” provides a valuable opportunity to receive our initial orientation of our
unique internal financial behavior, cycles and timing, cost and collection patterns and other financial
management mechanics.

lintend to lead this charge. The greater the focus on our unique collection and cost patterns, the greater
our management team effectively develops in response to our annually recurring financial cycles and
spending patterns. | will insure that | and other staff are attentive to receiving a solid orientation
provided by our first set of annual cycles. When we review and document such annual patterns, we are
able to more easily apply the variable patterns to future finance control and budgeting decisions.

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 4 of 63



Other reports are provided including a trial balance, balance sheet and a September revenue and
expense statement. Please keep in mind that certain balance sheet accounts are pending injection of
accurate values subsequent to the full approval of audited values dated July 1, 2015. If you have
questions regarding any of these reports or financial matter, | would appreciate you calling me at my
cell #401-474-6281. And as usual, the Commissioner’s Report is included and offers a detailed listing
of all disbursements during the month of September.

Financial Audits of Four Former Districts

Both the District and our auditors have reported detailed information this week to the Office of the
State Auditor General as to the entire process of auditing the four former districts for the year ending
June 30, 2015. Auditor General Hoyle and his municipal related staff have been provided with an
updated timetable regarding the issuance of final audit reports. They are aware that draft financial
statements will be distributed to you, the State and management by November 5, followed by our
current plan to have P, P&A present report information on November 10, assuming that we have a Fire
Committee meeting on that date.

The auditors have all information they have required. All outside financial confirmations have been
received. Between now and November 10, the team of auditors will be focusing on supporting notes
and in generating the required two sets of financial statements: The fund financial statements and the
governmental statements.

There are two positive notes provided today by Audit Manager Jo-Anne Newton:

1) All four districts will receive “clean” unqualified opinions. This factor is not to be taken for
granted for four entities which never had a prior financial audit. It’s positive news.

2) Secondly, one of the primary audit objectives of P,P&A was to test and review transactional
activity and verify that illegal activity such as fraud and misappropriation of funds did not occur.
No such act'ivitv was identified. As in the case of most audits, P,P & A did identify a small number
of unusual transactions, but they all were verified with proper charging and supervisory
approval.

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 5 of 63



¥ 10 | abey

Page 6 of 63

%LLEL 98'89%'9¢- 0000027 ZL1es's Y2 CLG L 206002 9886} duwy g yeday ‘seyddng Buiping - $£Zg
%851 ZLee9Le- 0000022 82°9v¢ 000 88°9v¢ 000 I9JeAM JOH 8 SBD - ££T6
%9E'22 iR AN 000006 90628/ 892661 $6LY9'C Gv'681'C Ao - zezs
%12 8L614'GL~ 00°000'02 ZZ08Z'y zZLS¥') 852601 ZrossL't auoydejal - L£Z§
%00 00009 00009 000 000 000 000 X0 - soniiIN - 0529
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 sail o) - 0E1S
%1 9¢ 26442 1" 000002 80°2z. 6012 yLLLG 000 SUOHEDIUNWWOY) PRIBYS - 6218
%0 ¥G L 00'0¥S 00°000'L 00'0¥S'L 000 00'0vs'L 000 sepesfdn suopesiuNWWoy - 8Z1§
%00 00°000'2- 000002 000 000 000 000 sBupysiung - Jz1g
%00 000061~ 007006} 000 000 000 000 wiely 8414 - 9Z19
%00 000082 000087 000 000 000 000 neoyie) g Bunse | Juswdinby - 521
%5972 zLees s 00°000'01L 88¥92'2 10LLL GELEY'L Z6°GLL iddng g juswidinb3 pry 3si4 - vZ1§
%129} 85'¥8C'9- 00'006'2 A AT G678 25'G96 6912 sieday g seyddng juswdinba - £Z1§
VAT 9y Z68°L- 00°000'¢ vGI01'e PG P96'Z 00'EYS 000 urely g sepeibdn Juswdinby olpey - ZzZ1Lg
%E6'87 8L'Lee e 00'000'0¢ 29'8/9'g 29cEr'e 18°¢22'6 £9'8¢¢"L saseyang Juswdinby g Butpesbdn - Lz1Lg
%92 1€ 68'286'25" 00°000°24 G1'/90've ¥7/88'% £9'88L'Z) 8T vy’ aoueusiulepy g Heday 810IYaA - ZLLS
%10 L1 GCOVPR /G- 00°000°69 G9'e5L2 y£'922'¢ v olg'e 68°9LY O § SBD 9OIYSA - LLLS
asuadxy
%Ly L8 9y CLLPoe’ L 00'110'98'Z vG'/68'866'C 01'¥86'682 $2'618°G19 01'860'260'G swoou| jejo}
00001 00004 000 000 JW0U| 834 Bjeg Xey - GLI¥
00'629'02 00°0S2'¢tL- 006/€'s€ 00°000'L JUIREY WIB)Y XOg olpey 8woou] - LIy
98'859'81 00°009'c 9C 9P6'ZL 052112 JUBWIBSINGUISY doURINSY| - Z'0LLY
09'¢66'cL 08°00Z'Y 08'269'6 0009 SLOJU] SO SNOBUR|OISIN - OLLY
etoRelet e Gv818'L SY'8igL Gr8L8'L I3 Jauliof-aduensu] PesInGuIRy - 501Y
0821 081 000 000 Buiues L/wwos swoosyy Jsele] - 50
000 L01g- 2642 G5 uousAdLd il SWIOOU] JSAISIUY - G90Y
121G WAV 000 000 pund yxH swoou| }saiei] - §50¥
05 22v'y z6 18l ) 89,6102 Z8'6L9 pund |e1auss) swodU| }Sa403U] - 050¥
00°164'8 008682 00°000'S 00'€£8'Z MOIADY Ue|d/UOUBADL 34l - §LOY
06'916'6 0£'80¢'2 Le8y'e 62°09L'G SaXe | 8n(] jSed -dOWOIU] }SAIBIN} - 0LOY
00051 0006 000 0009 BWOdU] JUBWSSINGUIRY 934 4SN - L00¥
%P9 §2 124622 00°000'092 §1212°08 £6/10°¢) LA TN 000 $aXeY 8ang Ised - snNudASY - 500%
86 ¥/8'6" 61°665'¢e 69791 ¢ 80°2¥Z 0%~ sjuaunsnipy juswieleqy - Looy
%1068 62609902 1~ 00'LLO'E0L L G9'G0Y'968'G Ly'688'9¢T L9 V6L 9ES 15129'c2L's Jeaf JusLing-senusaay xey - 000V
DUIODUY
ssuadxy/ewosu] Ateuipiy
1ebpng jo 9, 1ebpng JonD § 1ebpng Gt deg - g, p g1 deg G bny Si e
IYLOL

§10z Jequiaydag ybnouyy Loz Ainp
jenjoy "sA jabpng sso1 W Jjoldd
10U3SI(g 8414 puellaquing

siseq [en1ooy

S1/6L/01
INd 8v:C

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



¥ jo z sbed

%00 00'265'02- 00'2656'02 000 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000 Ly'S0L- 000 L¥'G0L
%00 00°000'¢- 00'000°¢ 000 000 000 000
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000
%G8 00°020'9L- 0006/ 2L 00084y 00082 000 000
%0001 0s'eeL'e 000 05°¢¢l'z 05'8z1'¢- 00°0%¢ 00°6S
%6 L 00'89Z et~ 00000 LY 00Zel'e 00'zeL'e 000 000
%9¥ZL 000582~ 0005201 00°006'2 000 000 00°006'2
%6026 00061~ 00°061'G 00°000's 000 000 00°000'G
%l 1e 0018z gy 00'660'29 00'898'02 91'88¢'s Yr'G0L'y OV VIS L
%ar'S AWATAR RIS 00°000'081 86'27.'8 L6'GE0'9 0Z'v9s'L 1877210
%8¢z 00°025'0% 00°00€'99- 00'084'GL- 88'666 - v 128'G- ¥9'80%'G-
%568 ) 25682 Iyt~ 00°000 711 AW 78'816 00'6.8 99'916
%86 °9¢ 02'£88'¢6h- 00'299'¢8. 08'841'682 16'0¥9'2. L0°0S7'¢L 28189'cyL
%00 000 000 000 00°009- 000 00°009
%z 2T 8C196'v 16 00°016'882 Z9'8¥6'¢9l G5072°08 G8'667'LS 72'802'19
%SGy LT vZelLl'cez- 00°6.£'90¢ 9/'199'v8 G v00'9Z 8¥°€86'0¢ £5'€49'/2
%00 00°00%'08~ 00°00%'08 000 000 000 000
%EL'EH 00'00¢- 00°005°2 00°000°Z 000 00°000'Z 000
%0001 87'8/5'21 000 82'8.6'z1 97261 9.'Z61'y 9L726L'Y
%19¢8 00°000'6~ 00'006'vS 00°006'GY 0070 00'006'GY 000
%0001 09°261'¢ 000 092618 09°080'¢ 00°210'y 00°090'2
%0001 09'562 000 0966/ 0£'¢84 0z'927 01'98¢
%lz Lz 06'615'68- 00'9£6'801 0L0z0'ce 60ZLY'S 82°097'8 CLIVL'G
%0001 L168E'S 000 1268¢'S 19'991'y [0 RTAAR 000
%LZT6T 62'€10'0% 00'¥81'59 LL0LL'GL 8871112 1£'892'c 25veL'y
%8L'CS 88'698'9¢- 00'€80'6. zZLeLz'ey 87011l Z8'6/9'GL Syzev'el
%S9 Ly G6'1G1'glLe- 00'8re'eLE G0'969'GG1L 20'659'v¢ YL VE6° 19 63'20L'6G
%1862 LGvezel- 00°GLL P01 656252 09°921'p) 09°9L1'%1 6E9/LpL
%0°001 Z1'82/'09 000 Z1'822'09 78'990'22 GL'6£0'L1L £Lzee'Le
%G 2 Sy e80'v0Z e 00'426'148'2 SGCp8L09 2 v19'2z2 Ly'219'2ze 02'219'22e
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000
%Z8GeL £8'/95'82 00'b9L'6LT €8'1£6'/67 18166'S L8'9Z1'982 60'258'G
%157 FL Gy 61" 00°000'02 98'71g 067492 98'9%L 05001
%866 zL6EL'e 0070087 82099 06222 62261 60°6v2
%0702 00'094- 00056 00061 G6'ze- 000 66'222
1wbpng Jo v, 1ebpng 19A0 § efpng Gi, deg - gi, np gl deg 51 Bny G1np
TWLIOL

§10z Jequeydag ybnoays Loz Aine
|enjoy "sA }abpng sso7 0 11J04d
JoulsI[ a4l puepiaquung

S.4d swil] Jed - saLlejes - LO'0GES
sbepn 'p soliejeg stoubyaald 1d - 0§€5
suoneuiexy (PSR - £0°6PES
Buiutes] SWS 2 dd - Z0'6VES

Bujulest 3 sjiNa - LO'6VES

Buuies) semodueyy - gpeg

spuadng siaybyaiid jed - gyes
s}susg SoURINSU] 9)17 - OPES

8B UOISIA - G925

JaJURINSU| jejudq - pvLs
SIUBLIDSINGLUISY 31BIUNeaH - PO SHES
Aed wouy suononpap aiedyyesy - £O'SPES
S90H19Y ~ SJURINSU| DIBOYIEDH - ZO'CPES
sSadURINSY| 1RdUYBoH - LO'CPES
s}ijoueg asueINSU| [B2IPBIY - VLS
sasuadxy Ue|d UOISUBY - ZHES
sosuadxy xey |joihed - LpsS

sAnuSOUl L ING - SBlIRleS - ¥ '0bES
SAIUADU| UOjeINPT - SBLleleS - £1°0bES
fnp uo panfu - seueleg - 71 0VES
sedueMo|ly BLiulolD - saiBleS - 1L 0pes
fed j1elaq - sauees - DL OVES

e 100140 Bunoy - ssLRleS - 60°0VEG
Red AynsbuoT - seueles - 80" 0ves
BYIO - seueleg - L0T0vES

10 jeuosiad - saueleg - 90°0ves

10 fed 215 - saleleg - 50°0PES

10 uonedep - ssueleg - yo 0bes

ey Aepijoy - saueles - £o'0OvES

sofepn DWIMIBAQ - SOLIBIRS - Z0°0FES
siepyByaury - seueleS - LOOPES

sabep g seuejes Jo1ybyaitd - ovss
WBd/qUIND - 8884 JueIpAy - 8£Zg

004 ofes( Jo1BpA - LE2S

abes g JUBWISSOSSY 1OMaS - 9829
2OUBUBIUIRYY spedseD Al - §EZG

Page 7 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

siseq [eniooy

gLieLiol
Wd 8v:¢



¥ 30 ¢ sbed

%070 000 000 000 000 000 000
%0°001 G1'992'82 000 G1°892'82 197457 ErGLE YL L6 ¥6Y'eL
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 000
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000
%0001 00'GLL 000 00641 00GLL 000 000
%0°001 0061 000 00°G41 00°GLL 000 00°0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000
%0°0 00'005'e~ 00°005°S 000 000 000 000
%20 11 04'822'9 00°000'Z 08 LLL 000 ZeL6E 86'6/¢
WPeEL 616662 00°000°¢ SZ°00% $E'62¢ G6°GE G6PE
%2991 0510g'2 00°000°¢ 05°86V 05°86% 000 000
%00 000006 00°000°S 00°0 000 000 000
%LE 66 Loz 00°006°c 86°LLY'S 66'G9L 00°2€S 006/2'C
%8L 8" 086581~ 00°06Z'L 08609 00°02 000 08'629"
%0°0 000Gt 00°06% 000 000 000 000
%58 00619'6 00°000°01 00'G8¢ 000 00°0¢ 00'66¢
%0°0 0000091~ 00°000°01 00°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000
%t LE GL 926" 0000021 GZCIG'T 000 GZ'CI5'T 000
%991 99'999'2" 00002 vEees pees 000 00°0
CARZ 96'L¥8'/6" 00°006'8Z 1 #0'850°1€ 10°980'01 SC6L90L 89°26£'01
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000
%GL'9¢ G668 - 00°000'8 G0'001'e G986 ShopY'L 68°2/9
%ZL 801 L8y 000009 vLL87'9 000 00°0 v1'L8%'9
%070 00062~ 00°052 000 00°0 000 000
%EL9. LG 'Gop- 00°000'7 By ¥EGL 18096 000 2916
%10°9) 0621669 00°000'8. 0628721 00°620°¢ 05210y 00°00%°S
%0°0 00°000'¢- 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000
%1506 L1182 £0°000°€ £TG6LL'T ¥6'8p~ 89°CLLT 61059
%5625 00680 Ly L- 0000001 00°116'291 0048425} 000 00¥ZL'0L
Yol ') L0108 L1 00°000°81 66°861 66861 000 000
%0°0 00°000°Z- 0070002 000 000 000 000
%00 00°006- 00°005 000 000 000 000
1eBpng jo 9, Wbpng a0 § 1efipng 51, das - gy, np gl deg g1 bny gLnp
YLOL

§10z Jequisydag ybnoayy 610z Aine
jenjoy 'sA }9bpng ssoT 0 11jold
121381 8414 puelidaguing

N4 SHISUSY PanIddY O} 18jsuel] - 0165
Sjuswaleqy g spunydy - 0055
JaydesBousis - yris

JjuswidojdAs(] |BUOISS8J0Id - £PPS

19SHO UoljuaAdld dild - ThYS

$894 BuBuNoodYy [BUIAIXT - Lpbg
asuadxs Bunssyy fenuuy - gbbs

S99 [BUOISSOIOId - GEVS

abe1sod g Bunguily - 88v6

sasuedxz 10128}j10D Xe) - JEPS
awdinbg 20130 - 9¢¥S

spuny Buiyojely - sjueio - gepg

weiboud uewdojoasg 1ondwios) - peyg
$894 BDIAIBS NUBY - £LVG

SUOREBIJ0SSY 8il4 PAIRHY - ZEVS
UOSeag Xe| - SHIBI) swil] Hed - LEps
SAlRASIULIWIPY - saxe ] [joifed - 0LPS
puadis JuRIUNOIIY DLISIA - 6248
spuadng i0jeIepon - 8Zvs

S99 uone|Y loge g {ebo - Lzve

D - salieleg - GZvG

HES UolRASIuIWPY - SalRIRS - PZYG

18 sioquisly seluIWOD - SPUBNS - Z0'ZZPS
siaquiely seRIUWOY - spusdls - 10°ZZYs
spuadils JOUOISSILIOD IDUISIT - ZZVS
$99.4 0044 [10ihey pozuaindwon - 0Zvg
siifg xe] pazpsindwon - 61¥5
sjuswesileApy tededsman - 8Lvg

dxg g seyddng ye1yd alid - 9Lbs

294 Juswebeuey esueuld - §LpG
sasuadxy 1sunseady - gLbg

O ssauisng - sdx3g g ssnddng - ZLpg
$92URINSU] - LIPS

S]S0) uoPIng uoyednpy - 25y
slejjlopguliesH pvoddng esfojdwiy - L5eg
Buiojp/suioyun - swiy Med - 200985

Page 8 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

siseq |eniooy

GLi6LI0L
Wd 8¥:2



¥ 10 v abeg

%03 001 9£799£°099°¢ 0G0 9£'99¢'099'¢ PE686'0Z Y- SH'978 165" SL'BLL'CLY'Y

%0°001 9€'99¢'099'¢ 000 9€°99¢€'099'¢ 7€'G86°0Zh- Gv'9z8'Lee- SL8LL'CLY'Y

%92°1€ Z8'6.7'¥20'G- 00'1L10'¢98L 81'1£5'gee'z v'696'902 6L 1¥9'Lv6 G6'616'C89

%00 000 000 000 000 000 000
CESPYL Y69 000 09106
8v'20. 87202 000 000
£9'C08'y 0070 £9'¢se'y 00054
00'¢£E'8L 00'¢eg'gL 000 000

%00 000 000 000 000 000 000

%00 00000~ 00°000's 000 000 000 000

%0001 9COVE's 000 9C°9v¢'6 000 98'9vE'6 000

%128'6¢ 00'6/9'62~ 000022y 0062021 00681t 000v8'GL 000

%618 001816 0000001 00618 00096 00662 000

%00 000078~ 00007’ 000 000 000 000

%00 00000 ¥G- 00°000'vS 000 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000 000 000 000

18Bpng o o, 18Bpng 19a0 § 1e8png G, des - g4, np gl deg G| Bny SLp

TYLOL

$10g Jequisydes ybnoayy g0z Ainp

|en}oy sa jebpng sso 9 31J04d
JoLSI 2414 puelaqUINg

aWosU| JoN
swoou} Areulpig JoN
asuadxy |e10],

5094 sjeg XeL - 5209

xog wiely aii4 pung "o8dg - 0509

dx3 epeosen Ay puny -sadg . 0v09
dxz uonuesAald aliy pung sadg - 0509
08 v 148Buspy pung sedg - 5209

s894 UolIayjo) g [eboT - xeL . 009S
nofed swi | ¥91§ - PaoLISaY - 095G
swiel) jeba - payoLlsey - 0555

onels sacudwy deg - pejoLIsey - 0¥es
KousBunuoy - payouisey - 0¢6s

Salaju) ueoT NINIY - PAIOLISAY - Z0'DZSS
Stlid UBO™ HONI| - PAIOIISaY - LO'0ZSS
4 uswaoeidey ¥onuy o} Joysuely - 0Zsg

Page 9 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

siseg [eniooy

SL/6LI0L
Wd 812



2:39 P Cumberiand Fire District

10/19/15 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2015
Sen 15
Ordinary Income/Expense

income
4000 - Tax Revenues-Current year 236,389.47
4001 - Abatement Adjustments 33,535.19
4005 - Revenue - Past Due Taxes 13,017.53
4007 - NSF Fee Reimbursement Income 80.60
4010 - interest Income- Past Due Taxes 2,308.30
4015 - Fire Prevention/Plan Review 2,858.00
4050 - Interest income General Fund 1,731.82
4055 - Interest Income HRA Fund 57.71
4065 - interest Income Fire Prevention -31.07
4075 - Interest Income Comm/Training 17.80
4405 - Relmbursed Insurance-Former EE 1.818.45
4140 - Miscellansous Other Income 4,200.80
4110.2 - insurance Reimbursement 3,600.00
4114 - Income Radio Box Alarm Maint -13.750.00
4115 - Tax Sale Fee Income 100.00

Total Income 28598410

Expense
5111 - Vehicle Gas & Oil 322634
5142 - Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 4 88724
5121 - Upgrading & Equipment Purchases -2,433.62
5122 - Radic Equipment Upgrades & Main 2,564.54
5123 - Equipment Supplies & Repairs 32.95
5124 - First Aid Equipment & Supp! 717.01
5129 - Shared Communications 210.84
5231 - Telephone 1.457.22
5232 - Electricity 1,897.68
5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & imp 1,573.24
5238 - Air Cascade Maintenance -32.85
5236 - Sewer Assessment & Usage 222.80
5237 - Water Usage Fees 267.50
5238 - Hydrant Fees - Cumb/Pawt 5,954 87
5340.01 - Salaries - Firefighters 22261424
5340.02 - Salaries - Overtime Wages 22,066.84
5340.03 - Salaries - Holiday Pay 14,176.60
5340.04 - Salaries - Vacation O7 34,859.02
5340.05 - Salaries - Sick Pay OT 14,110.85
5340.06 - Salaries - Personal OT 7,177.88
5340.07 - Salaries - Other 4,166.67
5340.08 - Salaries - Longevity Pay 5.412.09
5340.09 - Salaries - Acting Officer Pay 183.30
5340.10 - Salaries - Detail Pay 2,080.60
5340.12 - Salaries - injured on duty 4,182.76
5341 - Payroll Tax Expenses 26,004.75
5342 - Pension Plan Expenses 50,740.55
5343 - Medical Insurance Benefits -600.00
5343.01 - Healthcare insurances 72.640.91
5343.02 - Healthcare Insurance - Relirees g18.82
5343.03 - Healthcare deductions from pay -4,989.88
5343.04 - Healthcare Reimbursements 5,035.91
5344 - Dental Insurance 5,388.16
5348 - Call Firefighters Stipends 3.732.00
53489 - Manpower Training -3,128.50
5349.01 - Drills & Training 1,730.00
5350 - PT Firefighters Salaries & Wage -105.47
5352 - Education Tuition Costs 198.9%
5411 - Insurances 152,187.00
5412 - Supplies & Exps - Business Off -48.94
5415 - Finance Management Fee 3,075.00
5416 - Fire Chief Supplies & Exp 56G.87
5420 - Computerized Payroll Proc. Fees 986.75
5424 - Salaries - Administration Staff 10,086.01
5425 - Salaries - Clerk 533.34

Page 1

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 10 of 63



2:39 PM

10/19/15
Accrual Basis

Cumberland Fire District

Profit & Loss
September 2015

5433

5441

5500

5540

6025 -
- Spec. Fund Air Cascade Exp
6050 -

6040

Net Income

- Bank Service Fees
5434 -
5436 -
5437 -
- External Accounting Fees
5442 -
- Refunds & Abatements
5530 -
- Restricted - Cap Improvs Statio

Computer Development Program
Office Equipment

Tax Collector Expenses

Fire Prevention Offset

Restricted - Contingency

Spec. Fund Merger LA & C

Spec. Fund Fire Alarm Box

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Sep 15

20.00
165.99
498.50
329.35
175.00
175.00
457.81
560.00

1,185.00
18,333.00
702.48
6,944.33

706,969.44
-420,985.34

-420,985.34

Page 2

Page 11 of 63



3:32PM

10/19/15
Accrual Basis

Cumberland Fire District

Trial Balance
As of September 30, 2015

1001 - Navigant GF Operating

1002 - FNB HRA Checking

1003 - FNB HRA Savings

1004 - FNB Fire Prevention

1005 - Navigant Savings MM

1020 - CMEFCU - Comm/Training Acct
1140 - Tax Recievable 2004 & prior

1170 - Tax Recievable 2008 & prior

1175 - Tax Recievable 2009

1180 - Tax Receivable 2010

1185 - Tax Recievable 2011

1190 - Tax Recievable 2012

1195 - Tax Recievable 2013

1200 - Tax Receivable 2014

1205 - Tax Recievable 2015

1050 - Petty Cash-Tax Collector

1055 - Petty Cash Fire Chief

2000 - Accounts Payable

2010 - Payroll Taxes SS/MED

2011 - Payroll Tax FED W/H

2012 - Payroll Tax ST W/H

2013 - Payroll Tax SDI WH

2015 - Union Dues WH

2020.1 - State Pension W/H EE 414H (VF1)
2020.2 - State Pension WH EE 414H (CF2)
2020.3 - State Pension WH EE 414H (CH4)
2020.4 - State Pension WH EE 414H (NC5)
2025.1 - 457(b) W/H AMI

2025.2 - 457(b) W/H NAT

2026 - AFLAC

2027.2 - Garnishment WH (CF2)

2027.3 - Garnishment WH (CH4)

2027.4 - Garnishment WH (NC5)

2035 - CMEFCU - SAVINGS

2250 - Deferred Income Tax 2015/2016
2520.1 - ACC. Retirement (ER)(VF1)
2520.2 - ACC. Retirement (ER)(CF2)
2520.3 - ACC. Retirement (ER)(CH4)
2520.4 - ACC. Retirement (ER)(NC5)
3200 - Unrestricted Net Assets

3300 - Fund Balance transfer from Old
4000 - Tax Revenues-Current year

4001 - Abatement Adjustments

4005 - Revenue - Past Due Taxes

4007 - NSF Fee Reimbursement Income
4010 - Interest Income- Past Due Taxes
4015 - Fire Prevention/Plan Review

4050 - Interest Income General Fund
4055 - Interest Income HRA Fund

4065 - Interest Income Fire Prevention
4075 - Interest Income Comm/Training
4105 - Reimbursed Insurance-Former EE
4110 - Miscellaneous Other Income
4110.2 - Insurance Reimbursement

4114 - Income Radio Box Alarm Maint
4115 - Tax Sale Fee Income

5111 - Vehicle Gas & Oil

5112 - Vehicle Repair & Maintenance
5121 - Upgrading & Equipment Purchases
5122 - Radio Equipment Upgrades & Main
5123 - Equipment Supplies & Repairs
5124 - First Aid Equipment & Suppl

5128 - Communications Upgrades

5129 - Shared Communications

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Sep 30, 15
Debit Credit
709,097.47
17,067.02
135,067.71
4,264.37
2,704,427.50
40,329.51
60.00
724.28
463.12
150.20
1,460.13
1,661.51
13,533.32
55,610.15
1,187,965.66
750.00
500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
12,439.49
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
154.95
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,187,965.66
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,302.43
136,422.36
5,896,405.65
9,874.58
30,272.75
150.00
9,916.90
8,731.00
4,427.50
57.71
0.00
17.80
5,455.35
13,953.60
18,658.86
20,625.00
100.00
7,153.65
24,067.15
8,678.82
3,107.54
1,215.42
2,264.88
1,540.00
722.08

Page 1

Page 12 of 63



3:32 PM

10/19/15
Accrual Basis

Cumberland Fire District

Trial Balance
As of September 30, 2015

5231 - Telephone

5232 - Electricity

5233 - Gas & Hot Water

5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & Imp
5235 - Air Cascade Maintenance

5236 - Sewer Assessment & Usage
5237 - Water Usage Fees

5238 - Hydrant Fees - Cumb/Pawt
5340.01 - Salaries - Firefighters
5340.02 - Salaries - Overtime Wages
5340.03 - Salaries - Holiday Pay
5340.04 - Salaries - Vacation OT
5340.05 - Salaries - Sick Pay OT
5340.06 - Salaries - Personal OT
5340.07 - Salaries - Other

5340.08 - Salaries - Longevity Pay
5340.09 - Salaries - Acting Officer Pay
5340.10 - Salaries - Detail Pay

5340.11 - Salaries - Clothing Allowances
5340.12 - Salaries - Injured on duty
5340.13 - Salaries - Education Incentive
5341 - Payroll Tax Expenses

5342 - Pension Plan Expenses

5343 - Medical Insurance Benefits
5343.01 - Healthcare Insurances
5343.02 - Healthcare Insurance - Retirees
5343.03 - Healthcare deductions from pay
5343.04 - Healthcare Reimbursements
5344 - Dental Insurance

5345 - Vision Care

5346 - Life Insurance Benefits

5348 - Call Firefighters Stipends

5349 - Manpower Training

5349.01 - Drills & Training

5350 - PT Firefighters Salaries & Wage
5352 - Education Tuition Costs

5411 - Insurances

5412 - Supplies & Exps - Business Off
5415 - Finance Management Fee

5416 - Fire Chief Supplies & Exp

5419 - Computerized Tax Bills

5420 - Computerized Payroll Proc. Fees
5424 - Salaries - Administration Staff
5425 - Salaries - Clerk

5427 - Legal & Labor Relation Fees
5431 - Part Time Clerks - Tax Season
5433 - Bank Service Fees

5434 - Computer Development Program
5436 - Office Equipment

5437 - Tax Collector Expenses

5438 - Printing & Postage

5441 - External Accounting Fees

5442 - Fire Prevention Offset

5500 - Refunds & Abatements

5530 - Restricted - Contingency

5540 - Restricted - Cap Improvs Statio
5550 - Restricted - Legal Claims

6025 - Spec. Fund Merger LA& C
6030 - Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp
6040 - Spec. Fund Air Cascade Exp
6050 - Spec. Fund Fire Alarm Box

TOTAL

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Sep 30, 15

Debit

Credit

4,280.22
7,825.06
346.88
5,531.12
190.00
660.28
514.86
297,931.83
667,843.55
60,728.12
42,529.59
165,696.05
42,213.12
15,170.71
5,389.71
23,020.10
795.60
8,157.60
45,900.00
12,578.28
7,000.00
84,661.76
163,948.62
0.00
289,778.80
2,714.48

8,742.98
20,868.00
5,000.00
7,500.00
3,732.00

1,730.00
0.00
198.99
162,911.00
2,715.23
12,487.50
1,534.49
6,487.14
3,100.05
31,058.04
533.34
2,573.25
385.00

3,477.99
498.50
400.25
771.30
175.00
175.00

28,268.15
819.00
17,025.00
9,346.36
18,333.00

4,503.63
702.48

7,445.93

15,780.00

2,733.50

609.80

7,303,420.66

7,303,420.66

Page 2

Page 13 of 63



3:50 PI Cumberland Fire District

10/19/15 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2015
Sep 30, 18
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings

1001 - Navigant GF Operating 709,097 .47
1002 - FNB HRA Checking 17.067.02
1003 - FNB HRA Savings 135,067.71
1004 - FNB Fire Prevention 4.264.37
1005 - Navigant Savings MM 2704427 50
1020 - CMEFCU - Comm/Training Acct

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1140 - Tax Reclevable 2004 & prior
1470 - Tax Recisvable 2008 & prior
1175 - Tax Recievable 2008
1180 - Tax Receivable 2010
1185 - Tax Recievable 2011
1196 - Tax Recievable 2012
1185 - Tax Reclevable 2013
1200 - Tax Receivable 2014
1205 - Tax Reclevable 2015

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Asseis

Other Assets
1050 - Petty Cash-Tax Collector
1055 - Petty Cash Fire Chief

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2013 - Payroll Tax SDI WH

2026 - AFLAC
2250 - Deferred Income Tax 2015/2016

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200 - Unrestricted Net Assets

3300 - Fund Balance transfer from Old
MNet Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

40,329.51
3610,253 58

-80.00
-724.28
-463.12
-1560.20

-1,460.13
-1,661.51
-13,5633.32
-55,610.15
1,187,96566

1,114,302 .95

4,724,556 63

750.00
500.00

1,250.00

12,439.49
154.95
1,187,965.66

1,200,560.10

1,200,580.10

1,200,560.10

1,302.43
-136,422.36

4,725,806.53

Page 1

Page 14 of 63



Cumberiand Fire District

4:2% PM
10/19/15 Commissioner’'s Report
September 2015
Type Mum Date Mame Account Paid Amount

Check eft 0822018 Staples 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5416 Fire Chief Supplies & Exp
TOTAL
Check EFT 08/03/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5124 - First Aid Eguipment & Suppt 27592
TOTAL -75.82
Check EFT 0%04/2015 The Map Center 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5121 - Upgrading & Equipment Purchases 48.88
TOTAL 48 88
Check EFT 058/08/2015 London Health CDH 1002 - FNB HRA Checking

5343.04 - Healthcare Reimbursemenis -163.55

5343.04  Healthcare Reimbursements -1.767.15

£343.04  Healthcare Reimbursements -6068.00
TOTAL -2,538.70
Check EFT 03/08/2015 Graduate Professional Center 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5352 - Education Tuition Cosls -179.00
TOTAL -178.00
Check EFT 09/10/12015 London Health CDH 1002 - FNB HRA Checking

534304 - Healthcare Reimbursernents -37.40
TOTAL -37.40
Check EFT 09/13/2015 London Health COH 4002 - FNB HRA Checking

5343.04  Healthcare Reimbursements -2,000.00
TOTAL -2,0600.00
Check EFT 09/17/2015 Norel Service Company 1020 - CMEFCU - Comm/Training Acct

6050 - Spec. Fund Fire Afarm Box -755.00
TOTAL 75500
Check EFT 09/21/2015 1004 - FNB Fire Prevention

4015 - Fire Prevention/Plan Review 30.00
TOTAL 30.00
Check EFT 08/21/2018 1004 - FNB Fire Prevention

5433 - Bank Service Fees -5.00
TOTAL -8.00
Check EFT 09124/2015 London Health CDH 4002 - FNB HRA Checking

534304 - Healthcare Reimbursements -200.40
TOTAL -200.40

Page 1

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Page 15 of 63



Cumberland Fire District

4:3% PH
H H #
10/19/15 Commissioner's Report
September 2015
Type Mum Date Name Acnount Paid Amount

Check EFT 09/22i2018 Morel Service Company 1020 - CMEFCU - Comm/Training Acct

6050 Spec. Fund Fire Alarm Box -240.00

8050 Spec Fund Fire Alarm Box 437 50
TOTAL 67750
Check EFT 0812212015 Target Solutions Learning 1020 - CMEFCU - CommiTraining Acct

5050 - Spec. Fund Fire Alarm Box -6.012.08
TOTAL -6.012.08
Check EFT 09/23/2015 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

1205 Tax Recievadie 2015 1548 48

5433 Bank Service Fees -12.00
TOTAL +1.580.48
Check EFT 09/25/2018 London Health CDH 10062 - FNB HRA Checking

5343 04 - Healthcare Reimbursermnents -B61 41
TOTAL -661.41
Check EFTVisa 09/24/2015 Bisk Education, inc 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5349.01 - Drilis & Training -1,730.00
TOTAL -1,730.00
Check POS 09/02/2015 Livingsocial 1001 - Navigant GF Operaling

5352 - Education Tuition Costs 19.98
TOTAL -19.99
Check POS 0571512015 CODE 42 SOFTWARE 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5434 - Computer Developrment Prograrm -8.99
TOTAL -9.99
Check POS 09/21/2015 Adobe Systems inc. 1601 - Navigant GF Operating

5412 Supplies & Exps - Business Off -21.3%
TOTAL 21.39
Check POS 091212015 Adobe Systems Inc. 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5412 - Supphies & Exps - Business Off -21.3%
TOTAL -21.39
Check 1319 09/03/2015 Verizon 1004 - Navigant GF Operating

5231 - Telephone 445,28
TOTAL -446.28
Check 1320 09/03/2015 Allied Auto Parts 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5142 - Vehicle Repalr & Maintenance -19.50

5117  Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -41.64
TOTAL -61.14

Page 2

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Page 16 of 63



Cumberland Fire District

4179 PM
10/19/15 Commissioner’s Report
September 2015
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 1321 0910372015 SR ApTech Services, LLC 10604 - Navigant GF Operating

5434 - Computer Development Program
TOTAL
Cheok 1322 05/0372018 Depault Ace Hardware 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & Imp
TOTAL
Check 1323 080312015 Mational Grid Electric 10041 - Navigant GF Operating

5232 - Electricity -25 84
TOTAL 25 84
Check 1324 080372018 National Grid Electric 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5232 - Electricity
TOTAL
Check 1328 09/03/2018 Kevin Clarke 1004 - Navigant GF Operating

5343 02 - Healthcare Insurance - Relirees 3682
TOTAL 39.82
Check 1326 OBI03/2015 Cyber Communications, Inc 1004 - Navigant GF Operating

5122 - Radio Equipment Upgrades & Main -208.54
TOTAL -206.54
Check 1327 0840312045 Simon's Supply 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -339.28
TOTAL -339.26
Check 1328 09/63/2018 Ace Armature Co., Inc 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5112 - Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 178.00
TOTAL -178.00
Check 1329 08/63/2015 Shell Fleet Plus 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5111 - Vehicle Gas & Ol 105.3
TOTAL -105,34
Check 1330 08/03/2015 Verizon Wirgless 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5231 - Telephone -180.05
TOTAL -180.05
Check 1331 08/03/2015 Aztec 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating

5412 - Supplies & Exps - Business Off -125.28
TOTAL -125.28

Page 3

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Page 17 of 63



Cumberland Fire District

4:29 PM
. B B
10/49115 Commissioner's Report
September 2015
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount
Check 1332 09103/2018 EXXONMOBIL 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5111 Vehicle Gas & Ol 478 96
TOTAL 476 98
Check 1333 09/03/2015 RICOH 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5417 - Supplies & Exps - Busingss Off
TOTAL
Check 1334 0910312015 VFIB 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5411 - Insurances -5 360,00
5411 - Insurances -16,409.00
5411 - Insurances -5,38%.00
5411 Insurances 2380200
5411 Insurances 1.412.00
TOTAL -2,228.00
Check 1338 08/63/2015 Tap Autc Bervice 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating
5112  Vehicle Repair & Maintenance S5712.02
5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & imp ~120.85
TOTAL -3,832.97
Check 1336 08/03/2018 VFIS 1004 - Navigant GF Operating
5411 Insurances -226.608.00
5411 - Insurances §2,033.00
TOTAL -144 576.00
Check 1337 08/03/2015 Thomas Bruce 11l 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5415 - Finence Managemenl Fee
TOTAL
Check 1338 08/03/2015 Moore Medical 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5124 - First Aid Equipment & Supp!
5124 - First Ald Equipment & Suppl
TOTAL
Check 1338 09/10/2015 TH Malloy & Sons, inc 1001 - Navigent GF Operaling
5111 - Vehicle Gas & Ol -2.538.98
TOTAL -2,539.98
Check 1340 0%/10/2015 Rhode island Association of Fire Chiefs 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5416 - Fire Chief Supplies & Exp -500.00
TOTAL 500.00
Check 1341 08/10/2015 Janitech 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -168.84
5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -86.97
5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -38.64
5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & tmp -247 43
5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & imp -42.00
TOTAL -585.18
Page 4

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Page 18 of 63



4:25 PM Cumberland Fire District

1019115 Commissioner's Report
September 2015
Type Mum Date HMame Account Paid Amount
Check 1342 jeltat ekl VFIS 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5411 insur 5,383.00
TOTAL 0
Check 1343 09/10/2015 Yazbak & Company LTD 1004 - Mavigant GF Operating
5420 Computerized Payroli Proc Fees -AB0 .00
TOTAL -480.00
Check 1344 09/10/2015 MAPA Auto Parls 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating
5112 Vehicle Repalr & Mainienance -24.24
TOTAL 2624
Check 1348 09/10/2015 Bower Products Systemns, LLC 10601 - Navigant GF Operating
8112 - Vehicle Repalr & Maintenance -53.94
TOTAL -53.84
Check 1348 08/10/2015 Bound Tree Medical 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating
5124 - First Aid Equipment & Suppl -20.39
TOTAL -20.38
Check 1347 IR Thomas Bruce il 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5415  Finance Management Fee -1,200.00
TOTAL -1,200.00
Check 1348 09/10/2015 B & M Printing 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
TOTAL 0.00
Check 1349 08/1012015 Staples Credit 4001 - Navigant GF Operating
5412  Supplies & Exps - Business OF -349.22
TOTAL -348.22
Check 1350 08/10/2015 CaliBack Staffing Solutions 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5129 - Shared Communications -105.47
TOTAL 105,47
Check 1351 09/10/2015 Eric Dirosario 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
5349 - Manpower Training -20.00
TOTAL ~20.00
Check 1352 0810/2015 Cumberland, Rl - Water 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating
5237 - Water Usage Fees -141.81
TOTAL -141.81
Check 13583 08/10/2015 Blue Cross & Blue Shisld 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
534302 - Healthcare Insurance - Retirees -879.00
TOTAL -879.00
Page 5

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 19 of 63



Cumberland Fire District

4:25 PM
10/19/15 Commissioner's Report
September 2015
Type Mum Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 1384 0571072018 Cox Communications internel 4001 - Navigant GF Operating

5231 Telephone -69.00
TOTAL -69 .00
Check 1388 09/11/2018 g & M Printing 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5530 Restricted - Contingency -560.00
TOTAL -560.00
Check 1388 09/17/2015 MOFIRES, Inc 1004 - Navigant GF Operating

5447 - Fie Prevention Offset
TOTAL
Check 1387 09/17/2015 Shell Fleet Plus 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5111 Vehicle Gas & Oif -104.06
TOTAL -104.06
Check 1358 08117/2018 Yerizon Wireless 4001 - Navigant GF Operating

5231 - Telephone 100.03
TOTAL 100.03
Check 1358 09/17/2015 Yerizon Wireless 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5231 Telephone -80.02
TOTAL 80.02
Check 1360 04811772018 Cox Communications 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5231 - Telephone -133.85
TOTAL -133.65
Check 1361 0911712018 Nationa! Grid Electric 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5232 - Electricity 11.42
TOTAL -11.42
Check 1382 08/17I206158 national Grid Electric 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating

5232 - Electricity -769.89
TOTAL -769.89
Check 1363 08/17i2018 National Grid Electric 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5232 - Electricity -502.53
TOTAL -502.53
Check 1364 09117/2018 National Grid Electric 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5232 - Electricity -662.16
TOTAL -662.16

Page 6

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Page 20 of 63



Cumberland Fire District

4:25% PM
. B ‘
10/19/15 Commissioner's Report
September 2015
Type Murn Date Name Account
Check 1365 0811712015 Narragansett Bay Commission 1007 - Navigant GF Operating
Sewsr Assessment & Usage

TOTAL
Check 1366 0817126158 Narragansett Bay Commission 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating

5238 - Sewer Assessment & Usage -44.35
TOTAL -44 35
Check 1367 0811712648 Heady Refresh 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5234 - Building Supphes, Repalr & Imp 4218
TOTAL 4219
Check 1368 08/47/2015 Ready Refresh 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5234  Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -34.40
TOTAL 34 40
Check 1368 081712018 Belligham Electric 1604 - Navigant GF Operating

5540 Restricted - Cap Improvs Satio -1,185.00
TOTAL ~1,185.00
Check 1370 09/17/2015 Winuteman Trucks, Inc 1004 - Navigant GF Operating

5112 - Vehicle Repalr & Mainienance -45.78
TOTAL -4578
Chack 1371 09/17/2018 Kalipso Dive Shop, inc. 1004 - Navigant GF Operating

534%  Manpower Training -72.50
TOTAL -72.50
Check 1372 08/17/20158 Cumberland Pest Controf, LLC 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating

5234 - Buiiding Supplies, Repailr & Imp -25.00

5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -30.00

5234  Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -25.00
TOTAL -80.00
Check 1373 08/17/2015 Parmelee Poirier & Associates 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

6025 - Spec. Fund Merger LA & C -18 33300
TOTAL -18,333.00
Check 1374 0851712018 S&D Road Service 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5112 « Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -581.73
TOTAL -581.73
Check 1378 0974712015 WB Mason Co., Inc 1601 - Navigant GF Operating
TOTAL 066

Page 7

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Page 21 of 63



Cumberland Fire District

4:28 PM
B . B
10/19115 Commissioner's Report
September 2015
Type Num Date Mame Account Faid Amount

Check 1376 089/1712015 Zoll Medical Corp 1004 - Navigant GF Operating

5124 First Ald Equipment & Suppl
TOTAL
Check 1377 048/1712015 WE Mason Co., Inc 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5412 Supplies & Exps - Business Off

5412 Supplies & Exps - Business OF
TOTAL -28 41
Check 1378 09/22/2015 Comstock Family Trust 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5500 Refunds & Abatements -G .88
TOTAL -5.69
Check 1378 0%/2412018 Delta Dental 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5344 - Dental Insurance -5,388.15
TOTAL -5,386.16
Check 1380 09/24/2015 Bound Tree Medical 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5124 - Fist Ald Equipment & Suppl 155.99
TOTAL 155,99
Check 1381 08/2442015 John Fogarty 1001 » Navigant GF Operating

5343.03 - Healthcare deductions from pay -260.12
TOTAL -260.12
Check 1382 09/24/12015 Cyber Communications, Inc 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5122 Radio Equipment Upgrades & Main 1,865 .00

5122 - Radio Equipment Upgrades & Main -393.00
TOTAL -2,358.00
Check 1383 0512412015 Narragansett Bay Commission 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5236 Sewer Assessment & Usage -58.5%
TOTAL -88.59
Check 1384 0812412015 Prescoti H Peirce Co. inc, 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5121 - Upgrading & Equipment Purchases -17.50
TOTAL -17.50
Check 1385 0812412015 $&D Road Service 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5112 - Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -197 .63

5112 - Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -3276
TOTAL -230.39
Check 1388 0912412015 Verizon Wireless 1004 - Navigant GF Operating

5231 - Telephone -80.02
TOTAL -80.02

Page 8

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Page 22 of 63



Cumberland Fire District

4129 PM
10119115 Commissioner's Report
September 2015
Type Mum Date Mame Account Paid Amount

Check 1387 (972412015 Verizon Wireless 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating

5231 Telephone 24.82
TOTAL -24 82
Check 1388 0912412015 JGS OVERMHEAD DOORS 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating
TOTAL 000
Check 1388 08/24/2015 ICEC 1001 - Mavigant GF Operaling

8040 Spec Fund Alr Cascade Exp
TOTAL
Check 4330 0812412015 Fire Enginesring 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

534%  Manpower Training
TOTAL
Check 1391 (48/24/2015 Cox Communications 1061 - Navigant GF Operating

5231 - Telephone 123.69
TOTAL -123.69
Check 1352 0912412015 Biue Cross & Blue Shisld 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5343 01 - Healtncare Insurances -72.640.91
TOTAL -72.640.91
Check 1393 (8/24/2015 Cox Communications 1001 - Mavigant GF Operating

5231  Telephone -214.86
TOTAL -219.66
Check 1394 09/24/2015 Pawtucket Water Supply Board 1001 - Navigant GF Operating

5237 - Water Usage Fees -37.92
TOTAL -37.92
Check 1385 09/24/2015 pawtucket Water Supply Board 14601 - Navigant GF Operating

5238  Hydrant Fees - Cumb/Pawt 5,954 87
TOTAL 5,654 87
Check 1396 0%/24/20158 Ready Refresh 1601 - Navigant GF Operating

5234 - Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -37.43
TOTAL -37.43
Check 1387 09/24/2015 JGS OVERHEAD DOORS 10601 - Navigant GF Operating

5234 Building Supplies, Repair & Imp -125.00
TOTAL -125.00
Check 1398 09/29/2015 Edward J Coyle Jr 1001 - Navigant GF Operating
TOTAL 000

Page 8

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Page 23 of 63



Cumberland Fire District

4:29 PM
= = %
1011915 Commissioner’'s Report
September 2015
Type Hurm Date Mame Account Paid Amount

Check 13489 09/29/2015 Jamie F & Tina 8 Bloran 1601 - Navigant GF Operaling

5500 Refunds & Abatements 44812
TOTAL 445 12

Page 10

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

Page 24 of 63



CUMBERLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT

3502 MENDON ROAD
CUMBERLAND, RI 02864

FIR
DEPARTMENT

Phone:(401) 658-0544

. Fax:(401) 658-2198
Kenneth A. Finlay Cell:(401) 474-0314

Chief of Department kfinlay@CumberlandFire.org

October 23, 2015

Mr. Bruce Lemois, Chairman
Cumberland Fire Committee

Re: sale of equipment
Dear Mr. Chairman;

| am reporting that both Truck 1 and Truck 5 will be advertised for sale to reduce the size of the
fleet. My thought is whichever truck sells, we will retain the remaining vehicle until replacement.
Hopefully, with the approval to participate in the truck sharing agreement with the surrounding
communities, the need for us to maintain two ladder trucks will be negated. The broker | am considering
using is Brindlee Mountain, who Chief Andrews from Albion has used and recommends to market the
vehicles, their fee is ten percent (10%) of the sale price.

The Committee will be updated as the project moves forward.

Sincerely,

KenwnetivA. Findowy

Kenneth A. Finlay
Chief of Department

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 25 of 63



OO Ul WN P

Resolution:

Whereas,

Whereas,

FC-R-2015-48
CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT

Authorize advertising for and hiring of a Social Media Manager (SMM)

Be it resolved by the Cumberland Fire District as follows:

The CFD has the need to managing information to be published on the various social
media outlets as well as on our own CFD website.

We do not have this skill set on staff in the administrative or operational
departments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

The Finance Director be authorized to post for this position and make available the
job description included.

Commissioner Ouellette will work with the Finance Director in interviewing for this
position. She will also work with the SMM in establishing the policies and
procedures for managing our media needs. Including approvals for posting
information.

The fiscal note will be completed prior to the actual hire.

Date adopted: October 27, 2015

Bruce Lemois, Chairman Deborah Auclair, Clerk

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 26 of 63



Cumberland Fire Department Page 1 of 1

FIRE
DEPARTMENT

Date: 10/23/2015

Job Title: Social Media Manager Job Category: Communications

Department/Group: Administrative Job Code/ Req#:

Location: HQ Travel Required: | None

Level/Salary Range: TBD Position Type: Part Time

Reports To: Finance Director

Internal Contacts: Chief of the Department, Chairman of the Committee, Committee Liaison, |.T. Manager
and other employees as needed.

External Contacts: Taxpayers, website contacts, various vendors and other communications contacts.

Position Summary

This position will be primarily responsible for the pushing of CFD communications via various social and digital
media and outlets. Development of Social Media policies and procedures will set the foundation for this new
position.

Special projects such as newsletters, email data base management and the like will also be key components of this
position.

Job Description

Utilizing Facebook, Twitter, CFD Website and newspapers push out information as provided by various internal
contacts. Provide the bridge between the Fire Committee, Chief of the Department and general public.

Enhance the public’s ability to have an accurate description of the activities of the CFD. While communicating with
internal contacts update the website with news articles as directed. This could include specific seasonal topics,
information showcasing the firefighter’'s community involvement, how people can become involved and other
safety topics.

Responsibilities

Updating all medias as requested, on occasion time will be of the essence and require quick turnaround.
Compile, with internal help, a monthly newsletter.

Establish an email collection process for distribution of the newsletter and other important information.

Work with L.T. to help design the CFD website to increase quick recognition of important areas and ease of use.
Establish a campaign to increase the views of the various social media sites.

Measure all activity of the various social media sites as well as traffic on the CFD website.

Sole responsible party to push out timely information on twitter.

Reports/Files Used: | TBD

Reviewed By: Fire Committee Date:

Approved By: Fire Committee Date:

Last Updated By: Bruce Date/Time: 10/15/2015

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 27 of 63



OO Ul WN P

=
_ O O

=
w N

W W WWWWWWWWNINDNDNDNDNNDNDNDNRERRERRERRER R
O OO UTH WNPFPOOVONOULDE WN P OOV NO Ul b

Resolution:

Whereas,
Whereas,

Whereas,

FC-R-2015-49
CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT

Authorize payment of $3,375.00 to Apollo Safety

Be it resolved by the Cumberland Fire District as follows:

CFD has various air monitoring equipment that needs to be serviced.
Pre-merger the four districts used different companies, Apollo being one of them.

Deputy Chief Feather was able to renegotiate the Apollo contract as an existing
vendor and reduce the overall cost by $600.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

Section 2.

The Finance Director be authorized to pay the invoice to Apollo for $3,375.00

This is for a one year contract.

Date adopted: October 27, 2015

Bruce Lemois, Chairman Deborah Auclair, Clerk

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 28 of 63



CUMBERLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT

3502 MENDON ROAD
CUMBERLAND, RI 02864

&
FIRE
DEPARTMENT

Phone:(401) 658-0544

. Fax:(401) 658-2198
Kenneth A. Finlay Cell:(401) 474-0314

Chief of Department kfinlay@CumberlandFire.org

Cumberland Fire Committee
Mr. Bruce Lemois, Chairman
Re: Invoice submitted for approval

October 20, 2015

Mr. Chairman;

Attached please find an invoice from Apollo Safety in the amount of $3375.00.
This invoice is a reduction in cost, for service to the air monitoring equipment used by
the Cumberland Fire Department. Previously, some districts had contracts with Apollo,
some with other vendors. Through the diligence of Deputy Chief Mike Feather, he was
able to negotiate a maintenance contract inclusive of all equipment, with approximately
a $600 saving. | am asking for approval of this request, thank you.

Sincerely,

KenwnetivA. Finlay

Kenneth A. Finlay
Chief of Department

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 29 of 63



Apollo Safety

Leaders in Safety Technology

Apollo Safetly, Inc. Invoice Number: 67741

57 Walnut Street Invoice Date: Sep 30, 2015
Fall River, MA 02720 .

USA Page: 1

Voice: 508-673-2544

Fax 508-536-4886
Bill To: Ship to:
Cumberland Fire Department Cumberland Fire Department
1530 Mendon Road 1530 Mendon Road
Cumberland, Rl 02864 Cumberland, Rl 02864
CustomerlD | Customer PO Payment Terms
CUMBFD Chief Feather 2% 10, Net 30 Days
Sales Rep ID Shipping Method Ship Date Due Date
TLC Contract 10/30/15
Quantity ltem Description Unit Price Amount
1.00|0S-02 Full Service On-Site Maintenance Contract 3,375.00 3,375.00
Subtotal 3,375.00
Sales Tax
Freight
Total Invoice Amount 3,375.00
Check/Credit Memo No: Payment/Credit Applied
TOTAL 3,375.00

"Nearly all men can stand adversity, but if you want fo test a man's character, give him power." Abraham Lincoln
Overdue invoices are subject to late charges.

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 30 of 63



OO Ul WN P

Resolution:

Whereas,

Whereas,

FC-R-2015-50
CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT

Authorize the hiring a Tax Sale Attorney

Be it resolved by the Cumberland Fire District as follows:

The CFD has the legal authority to hold tax sales in accordance to Rl general law.

There are many legal requirements as defined in Rl General Law title 44.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Authorize the Finance Director to enter into an agreement with Michelle Baker to
provide CFD with the legal service involving tax sales.

Require Ms. Baker publish the schedule of fees and post in the HQ/Tax Collection
office.

Require the Finance Director to establish a policy showing the process of all tax sale
and other tax collection fees to be charged to the property involved.

Date adopted: October 27, 2015

Bruce Lemois, Chairman Deborah Auclair, Clerk

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 31 of 63



OO Ul WN P

Resolution:

Whereas,

FC-R-2015-51
CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT

Accept the report of the 3 Platoon Review Committee with the recommendation
to table indefinitely without implementing.

Be it resolved by the Cumberland Fire District as follows:

The follow were established as findings of fact:

N

10.

11.

12.

The CFD has the legal right to assign any new shift schedule.
CFD has the legal obligation to negotiate the effects of said new schedule.
A 3 platoon, 56 hour work week has many negative effects on the men, moral,
duty schedules, family life and many other issues.
Specifically in the areas of:

a. Physical

b. Social

c. Operational

d. Psychological

e. Cost /Savings
Assuming we were able to drop the roster from 48 men to 36; the community at
large has indicated any decrease in manpower would be acceptable by attrition.
Assuming that we would have 12 men retire and or leave the CFD employ it
would take at least 10 years.
Using the attrition rate of 10 years and the current contract language the cost
over the 10 year period to run a 3 platoon schedule averaging a 56 hour work
week with 48 men, decreasing to 36 would be at least $9.5 million dollars.
Once hitting the 36 man rate it would take at least 46 years to recoup the $9.5
million in extra cost before any savings would be experienced.
The lone FD to implement the 3 platoon system was shown to have $1.66 million
in extra cost, not the reported $1.4 million in savings.
The CFD has favorable cost comparisons between 5 Rhode Island Departments, 1
Ohio, 1 Texas and two Cumberland first responder departments.
That, since the merger vote in 2012 the CFD has saved the Cumberland tax
payers at least $988,541 in reduced man power and increased non-tax revenue.
After research if is noted that the CFD is operating in an efficient manner.
Having a cost per man, per year, that is lower than four Rl departments, one
Texas and one Ohio departments. (All comparisons with demographically similar

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 32 of 63



45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76

FC-R-2015-51 — Continued Page 2 of 2

Whereas,
departments.) The CFD also has very similar costing models as the CPD and
Cumberland Rescue.
13. After reviewing the rate of inflation the variance between the current budget
and what the inflation rate called for is $281,000 lower in our current budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Accept the recommendation of the Personnel Sub Committee to indefinitely table
the suggested three platoon schedule system.

Section 2.

Date adopted: October 27, 2015

Bruce Lemois, Chairman Deborah Auclair, Clerk

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package Page 33 of 63



0€ Jo | abed

9gedIN Aadper ‘1

Aejui4 yisuusy Jaiyd

SIOWo7 2JnJg J1=9UOISSIWWO)
Ul||[NdS W[ JOUOISSIWWO)
9119||9N0 m_r_pc>u JoUOISSIWWO)

uewiieyd — ellejAl jued4 J9uUoisSIiuwo)

SYIGWIW FILIIWINOD

4D 01 s21e|aJ 1 Se Wa1SAS uooie|d € aya
JO M3IARY |e129dS 99131IWW0D-gNS [QUUO0SIad

1UaWI0daqg a4i{ pubjiaquin)

MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

Page 34 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo ¢ abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

"S129}Je |eldueul} 9y pue uoijew.aojul pajusawndiop

YHM M3IADJ Sulpulj 3oe} e 3uldnpuod Yyim wiayy padieyd

pue 391} 1Wwwod Sy} paysi|qeiss 93wwo) ali4 ||n} 9yl ‘waisAs
pasodoid ayl mainau 03 Ajljiqisuodsal Ajjeldoueuly ayl uo sunje] .

's9sAjeue
yadap-ui jo Ajjiqisuodsal |easlj 9yl Jo/pue uoijeusawndop jo
PIOA 249M Ady) ‘s3uines pajsodind yiim sawed saduajjeyd ayiz ysnoyy .

*Juswiiedap ayi JO usw 9y} 10} )M
)40M 1noy 94 93esdAe ue ul 3uijnsal walsAs Suinpaydss uooje|d ¢
e Juswa|dwi 03 padudjjeyd uaaq sey @4 syiuow juadal 3yl uling .

98Jey) pue a50d.ing

Page 35 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo ¢ abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

SIOW37 JAUOISSIWIWO) sasAjeuy sSuiaes /150D «

Aejui4 jJ91Yyd Jed180joydAsd .

e}je|N uewieyd jeuonesadpQ .
9qeddIN ‘1 [e1os .

911d||9anQ J3uUoISSIWWo) jedisAyd .

:SE PalJIIudPI 3J3M pajdae aq 03 |ennuaiod YlM seale Al .

02/0T 3 £T/0T ‘S0/0T ‘82/60 ‘ST/60 ‘€0/80 ‘02/L0 ‘ST/80/L0 -
:s33ep Suimoj||o} 3yl uo ssuijeaw p|ay sey 3HWWO) Y] »

$S200.4 pue ASO|opoyIa\

Page 36 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo ¥ abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

$92.N0S SjUdWINJIOP

1o/pue syuawndop sunioddns yim dn yoeq aq 1snw uoijew.ojul |eiauan .

$199Ys 1502 Y}Mm pajerpuelsqns aq 3snwi suoijdafoad 1503 1o/pue SUlInes ||V «
(‘Adod 3j14 pue 103121]0S ‘SiaqUidW 3913 IWIWIOD

[N} ‘s1aquidw 933} IWWO0I-gns 104) sa1dod QT ul Auow3sa] J19Y) JUdSAId

:A}1359] 0] S3|nJ 3uimo||0}
93 paidope ) Sulpulj 10ej yiim padieyd sem 39131lwo) 9yl SY

*walsAs uoole|d € ayj Jsuiede
10 10} 19439 A}13s9) 01 21jqnd |esauds 3y} Pa}IAULI 93HWWIOD) Y] .

$S920.1d pue AS0|0pPOYI9N

Page 37 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo G abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

‘uoljelapisuod
19yan} Aue 3123[34 03 UoIIEPUIWILIOIAI Y] YHM PIEMIO}
10 1dope 03 uoilepUaWIWIOIAI YIM 3333WW0I [N} Y] 0} PIeMIO}
‘Aj]231ul}apul 3|qe} pue 13ylinj ou 08 ‘apnjdul p|nod syl "sijnsal

3Y3 YaIMm Op 03 1eYM JO UOISIIBP 3y} jew |[Im aa1iwwo) 3y Ajjeul .

*uoljejusawnlop 104 pasu ou yum ‘andul a1jqnd jesauasd ydadoe
03 193W ||IM 391WW0) 9y} uonejuasasd aaIwwo) 1se| 9yl JOYY .
seaJe 214123ds 119Y) Uo pal}iIsa) OS|e siaquidu 933HWWO0o) Y]

"Auow3sal Yyydap-ul pajuasaid pue sjuswalinbal ayj 03
suriaype ||e pa2AI9234 S91UOWIISI) 394Y) 9J9M 49yl °dljgnd |esduad
se ||oM se s19ped| Ajlunwwod 3pISIN0 PIYIAUL 991WIWIO) dY] «

$S200.4 pue ASO|opoyIa\

Page 38 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



o€ Jo g abed MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

"sieal { 1xau 3y 10§ %€ YUM ST-HT0T PUe #T
-€ 0t s4eah 10 102 10} % Jo asied Aed annoeoal o) parennosau sem 1 pue pausis Apuadal sem yg) N YL

9 99 99 89 9/ 9/ %3} EIE]
%T 0T IVSERLE S TIZ'Z00'8 S 6BERI6SL S TSYBEEER § BEFIIF'E S OFFERGYL S anadx3
Tl IPS'ERL'E S TOT'LZ6'Y & TRO'ZRI'® § RLEPEZ'S S vIORELL § STZpER'S S era'ves’r ¢ 13nang
1eAQT-0T0Z 9T0Z-STO0Z  STOZ-PTI0Z  +IOZ-€10Z  €T0Z-ZT07 ZT10Z2-110Z 1I0Z-01T0Z OT0Z-6007
0% SIHVLS
£ £ |k £ ¥ " ZT0Z/TT/E

61-81 BI-4L1 L1-91

e

%P TT JO 9seaJdul ue s 9gT0Z 01 0TOZ WoJj s198pNnq Ul SdUelIeA 3y

"juiod siy3 1e aulj Uo 3|gejieAR 10U 3Je sainlipuadxa
9T-ST0Z PUe ST-¥I0z ‘sa4niipuadxa ayl yum Suoje sainsiy 198pnq ay] aJe asayl

Page 39 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo / abed

L9T'6ZL § TOE'ZIT'S SLL'006'L BLL006'L TZI'SE8'L

$
- )
TIY'0L9 S TOSBIV'T S
000°0T 5

9/8'79E S 0000Z6 S 098'286

0LZ'8T 5 SIE'WE

¥98ET § SITEL

5

S

5

5

S

S

5

FES'¥O8
000°0€

$ $
S 5
¥ES'P9R S 5
0000E S S
098886 S 098886 S
SLE'PE & SL6'WE 5
SIEEL 5 ZELER S
> S
S S
S S
S S
5 S
S S

8ET'BT8
000°0€

000'€SE
996 vT1'T
ovT'oZY

000'eSE
659'860'T
959'vzY

000'ESE
959'860°T
959'vTY
678'0S 67805 £5695
0008 000'sZ 000'sZ 000'sZ
(TZT'v0E) § BIETSE'E 0S0°£Z0'F S 0S0'LZ0v § LSE'G96'E S
Jeng9T-0T0Z  9T0Z And ST0Z ang #T0Z 1OV £T0Z LoV

0t "85
EPL'TS0'T
SES'YOT
87595

VE A UE AU U U U U VR U U U W

(dNX2weE 335 "STYNLIV 1381 NIVd 139aN8 9T-STOZ IHL WHOL) SHIFWNN TVNLOV

L9 99 89 89

0E9'TS8L  §
TrrLE 5
OE6'EED 5
THTET 5
£ETOL8F'T S
718's 5
6L0FT 5

: S
S89°L6T 5
9£5'060T S
LEL'OTY 5
£68'ED 5
BrE'B 5
$T068L'E &
TI0T LoV

9L

T/T1/¢€
S}ie1s uoole|d €

LBT'B9LL § ELT'IOVL $
8T¥'¥S9 S 06065L S
0000z § 000'ST S
000'sL8 S WET'LSS S
Si6'vT S 0000 S
BEEVYL S ¥BLWT S

. g = 5
g9b'9¥E S 006'6EE S
69F'ZV0'T S O06EWKE S
BI9'TEr S O06E'SOF S
8TL99 S GL6'0L S
000'sz S O08IvC S
TITL9T'% & Ovv'ssZ'y S

1102 0102

SYIEWNN 139an8
L T4

NOILJ4S T104HAvd

MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

40 of 63

JWILL TIN4 123413 Tv.L10L unn.m_m
INIWIHILTY - A¥d NOLLYNINYIL
INIFWIHILIY

DNINIVHL Aivd

JWILHINO

ANVY 40 1N0

JONVHNSNI 3411

JWILYIND AVAITOH

Avd AYOINOH

FINVHNSNI HLTV3IH

vl

FINVHNSNI TVLINIA

Avd Tvd3LvTI00

JWILL T1N4 d3141S5¥1D
NOIL4I¥2530

314

S1IvVL1d 135dN9g INJIN1d4Vddd Jdid NOLSONIN HLHON

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo g abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

'ST0¢C Wod}
Aue 1o 10z JO 22ue|eq 9yl 9pN|dul 10U Op 150D [eS3| 9yl 18Y] D10N

"UOI[|IIN 99°TS JO )N
0} 1SOD € |10} 9sea4oul 3500 ||oJAed Y6Z/S Yl 01 pappe M/ EES SIYL «

'S9NSS| PAle|as pue WalsAS uoole|d € ay3 Joj 1500 |e33| Ul Z6SLE6S
papuadxa sey umolssuly Y1JoN JO UMO] Y3 91ep 03 1eyl |ed07 ay3
01 pauodaJ Ja8eue|\ UMO] 3yl HT0Z ‘0T 41990100 paiep owaw e uj «

ONILSOI NOOLV1d €
IN3INLdVd4d F41d NOLSONDI HL4dON

Page 41 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo 6 abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

'uoI1eIUBWINI0P 3Y3 Yy1M pairsod aq |[Im Sulini ased [N} 3yl e

SNENER
pue Aed oy} a8uUeyd 01 9|[(e SEM UMO] a3 SNYI 199}}2 Ul J0U SEM
V9D GI)IN 2U3 18U1 pa|nJ 1Jn0) swWaidng oyl JUSAS SUIWI] B 01 oNQ

'pPa1e11033U 9g I1Shw syjauaq pue Aed Sulpn|oul ‘4o 9493 S129)43
9y} Janamoy ‘wailsAs uooje|d ¢ e 01 aAow 03 Y314 JUswadeuew
oY1 9Aey sanljedidiunw ayi 3eyl Jea|d sem ased 1no) awaldns ay] e

‘AjluesyigJe

Aed s,uaw ay3 1snlpe 01 9|ge 3ulag snyl ‘waisAs uoole|d € ay}

01 03 01 Y314 Juawaseuew ayl Ayjedidiunw ayi saAId SuljnJ )N ay3
1eyl wiejd ayi ayels ajdoad Auew pue syuodas Auew aJse 319yl Ysnoy] e

gunny 1Jno) swaJidnS 4N 9Y L

Page 42 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€Jo 0l abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

[32]
©
k]
3]
<
[}
o)
©
o
1500 Appuooleld v | 68F°6E6'T S | BLT'T  § 6LS9S  $ 0 v0'8T  § 0 910z 9tz 8v [47 9€L8 W1l0L
TL8'VEL S 8ITT § ZEIFT S 0 v0'sz  $ 0 ¥0S ¥0S [4 L w ¥81¢C 16 a
TL8'vEL $ BIT  § TETPL  $ 0 v0'8C  $ 0 v0S v0S [4 Z [44 ¥812 16 )
TLB'VEL $ BT § TETVT S 0 v0'8C S 0 ¥0S ¥0S [4] L w ¥81¢C 16 9
9€'6ETTY TL8'vEL S 8IFT S TEYPT S 0 v0'8T S 0 ¥0S ¥0S [4 L w ¥81¢C 16 v
1500 3IDVM IDYM N3IW - 1vd NaW NIIM/SYNOH  ¥V3IA Yv3A
V1d / $ AT4VIA NVIN/$ DAY SIHD3Y  ¥3d SHH SAVQ 40 # NOOLV1d

Y/dAPIM ATHH 1O DAY ATYH DAY  ¥Od ¥H 10 APIM 301 40 338NN DAY d3d SYNOH  d3d SLdIHS

Apim 3oL

[ IN3LSAS IINHIS NOOLYTd  LNIHYND |

W31SAS uooie|d { oyl 10 1500 9y |

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package




0€ Jo 1| abed

MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

[32]
©
b
o
<
<
()
(@)l
*)2am 1ad sinoy S
T ea1x? 3y} Joj uolljesuadwod s|jaA3| pue s|aA3] Sulyjels Pafoad uo paseq sa1eW ]IS 350D SNOLIBA M3IIAB |[IM 3\
HV3IA ¥3d 7Z899€'TS INININ3Yd
ZTE90€'SS  2amJom inoy aselane gg uoole|d £ JO 150D
68V‘6£6'ZS  2am)Jom unoy aSelane Zp uooile|d t J0 150D
*13pun 3upjiom Ajjuasind
aJe am yg) juatind ay} Jad se sinoy {T ed1xa ay} 40} SulAed pue sjana| Suiyels Juaaind Suidaay| uo paseq si syl
NIN3Yd| 22899 § 8t =|d/9T Zv e|d/¥T 6€ = |d/ET
0879 1500 352 3]B|NJ|ed 0} UBW Jo Jaquinu 3y} auey) 7
oweld £ | ZIE'90E'S  § | 9ee’TE  $ 87 0'8¢C
TLL'89LT  § 9TT'T  § STOPE  $ 00°0F $ vosz  $ v 0.9 768 o1 L 95 7062 Tzt 2 0007 218y 934 =¢
TLL'89LT  § 9T § STOPE $ 000 $ vosz  $ v 0.9 768 91 L 95 7062 Tzt g
TLL'89LT  § 9TT'T § STOPE $ 00°0F $ vosz  $ v 049 768 91 L 95 7062 X4 v T 218y 10 =T
1500 3IoVM ovm  Nawor @™ v N3W M3am SIS o
v1d / § ATHVIA NYIN/$ DAV SIHDIY  H3d SHH Sne Apjsam  suNOH SIIHS  Noolvid|  %00T uy 3uadaad
A
H/dAPIM  ATYHLOOAY ATMHOAY MOJMHIO o0 oo sono  4O¥ISWAN  AvaL e

M3IINIY IANN WILSAS ITNHIS NOOLY1d £

150D [|0JABd Pa1JBI1IU0D 1B UsW g UIIMN
W31SAS Uo0o1e|d € oyl J0 1500 9y |

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package

t

i

{



0€ Jo g| abed

MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

™
©
b
[S)
n
<
[0)
o)
®
o
95 - s1E3 A QT [enIU]
9r - uang ¥/q Sih
~doap uaw se | Bulaseaunul soy uawnsnipe ou QT s1eak uj 8v 6¥5'860°8  $ €0°E $ (otz'ote)  $ s /618 S 9E/MTTIA
998
1 - $ 0 - S 0000 1T 60'€ $ 6GL°€L9'%6 § 0S'E  § BSETTTYT § |ezoL
v | A A
(-1 su4) [Ppow usw gy wouy pa1anpad - 10 (#88's) s - s 0 - S ot
9ETPEE Ty WOy PAIINPa( - SONIAYS 1O/ uag (Z12'87) s - $ 0 - $ 6 Al $ 8SU'ESL'T § £20  $ OvE'FILT §
- $ o - $ 2 ua 65 @ s BE @  OT-LSA
MWNIM3Ed NYIN H3d  €£0'59 - s i} - s 0000 2
1502 WNIWIYd Yv3IAWLIOL | Zo9TeT’s S| - S 0 - $ 9 610 S TZO'EBE'T § EE0 S 0/8'8FEE S
[Hun‘edepoIg)sinoy enxa 1oy syBURg BAX] OF| - sl - 5 0 - g S U ZF @ U ¥ @ 9 51
¢_cD.mum>1u_m._m._=oL BJI¥3 10} 513U BAX] GE - s - S 0 - s 0000 ¥
(Bun‘esepsjois)sinoy enxa oy syyauag enx3 7y - $|erl'ss 87 [EFO0LT S 4 590 $ 085'/8s'9 $ 080 $ 6YS'860'8
(1un‘esep§ois)sinoy eaxa 10) s1ysuUSY BNXI 8| 806'VLT $|erl'ss 87 TI5'669°C & z usiy v @ us iy 87 @ E-T 54
{wnuiwaid x %5° Say) Aeg Ayinasuo] enxy | 1/1°65 S |erl'ss ¢ 14 119869 080 T
(NIM3dd X %ZZ @ 153) 1500 uolsuad enx3 | T0L'0ZS S | uew/waig  uapy o # wadg 4\ € 238y XL HLETY vI'e S 1S®%00T vI'Z $ 1O %00T
STP6T £84'8T 00°0£9 08T
879 1829 007 08
z
1502 ¥d ¥ WNIW3Yd| 228996 & ET=UBW/GE FT=USW Ty '9T=UaL/3Y
0879 1502 152 318|N2|E2 0] U3 JO Jaqunu 3yl wmcm—._u 8T
1500 Apj voole|d £ | ZTE'90E'S 9EETE S ar 08T $
T/L'894°T S 9TTT § ST0%E S 000F S v0'8T 5 ¥zzT 049 V68 ar L ag 06T 1ZT 2 00°0F § | =120 238 =2
T/4'894°T  § 9TTT $ SI0%E S 000F $ v0'8T 5 ¥z 049 v68 ot i a5 YORT 1ZT q
TLL89L°T § 9ITT S STOPE 5 000 $ v0'8T S ¥IT 049 V68 at L a5 ¥06T £4s v T aley 10 =T
um_m ﬂun_ﬂ_n_mu
Y1d / § ATdVIA NYIN/S DAY 1502 v 39YM NI 3T 434 s1H DI Lvid u3d Naw EIm 3ne Appaam SHUNOH SLAIHS NoOLv1d| %00T 03 uy Juadsad
d/d AP ATHH LO DAY ATHH BAY  HO4 HH 1O APIM 301 SHH Apjm 301 4O HIFINNN Ava £ ° uE_mou —_

M3IINTY HIANN INFLSAS JTNHIS NOOLVId £

UOINIJ1]B UY1IM USW 9€ 9ASIYJE 07 SJeaA QT 1xau
LW31SAS uoole|d € ayl JO 1S0d ay |

9yl JI9AQO

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



o€ Jo ¢} abed

MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

™
©
b
]
o
<
(]
(o))
©
o
a5 - 31esf 0T |
or - uan3 /g sIA
-doup usw se | g uieseausur 1o} Jusunsnipe ou O siesA uj 1 0/8°8vEE $ €0°E s lows'ore)  $ eS¢ 7L6'T8 S 9E/MTTIA
998
T - S 0 - S 0000 1T 60°E S BSL'EL9'6 § 0S5E 5 BSETTTPT $ |esoL
Fl 4 4
(€-T :A) j3pow usw gy woly paranpag - 10 (v88°6) s - s 0 - S ot
9EREE'TY Wouy patonpad - SINIAYS 10 / uad (Z14°8Z) S - g 0 - g 6 o $ '8ST'SST'T $ €20 S OV6'v9LT S
- S 0 - S 8 U 6E @ U3 6E @ 0T-L s4A
NNINIYD NYIN 43d | ZPT'VS - S 0 - S 0000 L
1507 WNIWIYd ¥¥3IA TVLOL | PreeLZ'T S|oer'sz S [a74 6ZTLTIT'T § 9 6T'0 S TZO'EBET S EC0 S OL8'8KEE S
(#lun‘edep0IS)siN0Y BIIXS 40y S1YBUSG BAXT 9| - S|os¥'sz S v SBEOTT'T $ S usiy Zv @ usiN Zv @ 9 44
(Hlun‘eaepyoIg)sInoy Bix3 U0y S}yBURg BIX] 6C| - S|oev'se S [a74 SSPSTT'T  § TEED 14
(Jlun‘esepjois)sinoy BNXa 10§ SIj3USg BIXT 7| STO'EST S - S 1] = s £ <90 $ 08S/€S'9 $ 080 § 6¥S'860B S
(#un‘eoepjIS)sinoy BAXS 40y S)yBURG BAXI BY| - $ - S 0 - S 4 usiN 8T @ usIN 87 @ E-TSA
(wnujwaid x 945°7 Say) Aed AynaBuo] enx3 | 885°TE S - S 0 = 5 000 T
(INNINTY X %2 @ 153) 150D uolsusd enX3 | LLLVLE S | vew/waag US|y jo # walg A € s18Yy X1 Yvaa vTe S 1s®%00T 1T $ 10'8 %00T
STP'6T £8L'8T 00°0£9 08T
879 1829 00'reT 0'8T
[4
1S02 V1d ¥ WNIW3Yd| EESE0L'T S £T=UBW/BE ‘PT=USW/Zy ‘9T=UaW/gy
0829 1500 159 31E|N2|E2 0} USW JoO J3quinu 3y aSuey) 27
1500 Apj vooeld € | £20Er9’y S 9EE'TE S o 08¢ $
VL9'LYS'T RE:I4%4 S £9L'6T S 000 $ v0'8Z S 96T 049 8L T L 95 06T T 2 00°0F S | =184 934 =T
V9UPST S 9ZT'T $ €9/'6T $ 0007 $ v0'8T $ 96T 049 474 ¥T L 95 Y06Z 12T q
PL9'LYS'T S 9Z1T S €9L'6T S 00oF S v0'8T S 96T 049 8L T L 95 06T 1T v T 218y 10 =T
eld 23E|N9|Ed
¥id / § ATdVIA NYIN/S DAY 1500 3oV oYM NI 3T d2d s4H D3y Lvd ¥3d NI AIM Sne Appaam SYNOH SLIHS NOOLY1d %001 03 uy Jua2sad
¥/dAPIM  ATHH LO DAY ATHH DAY HO4 HH 1O Apim 100 SHH APIM 391 40 ¥3ZNNN AV L ° _uaLma_u oo

M3IINTY YIANN WILSAS ITNHIS NOOLYTd £

gUlli1a] UsWw g SuIMOYS aseyd puodas ay|

W31SAS uoole|d € oyl J0 1500 9y |

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo | abed

MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

(

i

(

t

!
i

™
©
b
]
N~
<
(]
(o))
©
o
9s - HESA QT |8
o - uanJ §/q SIp
"doup uaw se | 0 Buiaseasouy Joj wawisnlpe ou gT-F siead u) 8 ore'vaLT S €0°E s lotL'ote)  § IsE TL6'T8 S 9E/MTTIA
998
1 - $ 0 - S 00070 1T 60°E $ 6SL'€L9'6 $ 0SS $ BSETITVI § |e3oL
r 4 r
(-1 s44) |2pow uaw gy wouy paonpag - 10 (vae‘s) S zes8s S 6€E 60E‘ZEY s ot
9E£P6E T WOy P23INpaq - SONIAYS 10 / uag (214'8z) ¢ fTe'sT 8 6 S9L'8sr S 6 1o ¢ 8ST'EST'T $ €20 $ Op6'r9LT $
[ee'st 8 6E BES'LLL $ 8 uaW 6E @ U 6E @  OT-L SIA
NIN3Yd NYW 53d | 6EF LT [ee'st 8 6E [ee'orL s 0€2°0 ’
1S0D WNIWIYd §Y3A TVLOL [ STT'0s8 T § - $ 0 = $ ] 61°0 $ TZ0'E86'T $ EE0  $ O/g'8rEE $
{Jlun‘eaep"215)SIN0Y BAIXa M0} S)JauUag BIIXT OF - S - 3 ] - s 9 U ¥ @ usiy Ty @ 9-v SA
(4un’e2ep215)sun0Y eayxa o) s1ySURg BAXT 65| ETT'ZHRT s - S 0 - S 0000 v
{}un‘eaep"oI5)sIn0Y BAX3 Jof SIyBURg BAXT Y| - $ - $ 0 - S € 590 $ 08S'[ES'9 § 080 S 6¥S'BE0'8 S
(Hun‘e2EAIS)SINOY BAXS 104 S)YBUAG BAXT 8| - s - S o - s z Uz gr@ Uz gr@ €-TsIA
(wnunwaud x 95°7 Say) Aed AnaBuol enxy | 167°vE g - $ [1] = & 000 T
[WNINIY X %22 @ 153) 150D uoIsuad eaX3 | 9TBTOE S | vewfwaig usiy jo # waid I\ € S1eY X1 B-LES ¥e S 1s®%O0T ¢¥I'T S 1O'W %00T
STP6T £82'ST 00°0L9 082
8¢9 1879 0ovee 08¢
[4
1502 ¥1d ¥ WNIW3Yd| 688'TLE'T & ET=UBW/EE 'FT=UaW/Zy ‘9T=UsW/gy
0829 1500 153 31E[NJ[ED 01 USW JO Jaquinu 3yl 3Suey) ¥4
1509 Aj1j uooeld € E 9g€'TE 6E v0'8Z $
9GITLEY'T & 9T S ££9'/T $ oo $ v0'sT S €8T 049 9TL €T £ 93 06T 1T 2 o0o'or $ | s1ed 034 =2
9GITLEY'T & 9T S ££9'/T $ oo $ v0'sT S €8T 049 9TL €T £ 93 06T 1T )
9ZTLEY'T S 91T S ££9'¢ S 000 S v0'8Z S €8T 049 9ZL €T L 95 062 12T v T @184 10 =T
e|d 23e|N2|ED
Yid / § ATHYIA NYIN/S DAY 1502 3ovm 3ovm NIW 31 d8d si1H D3Y 471d ¥3d NI A33m Sne Apjaam SYNOH S1dIHS NOOLY1d %001 03 ul Jusdsad
U/dAPIM  ATHH 1O DAY ATHH DAY HO4 ¥H 10 Apian 301 SHH ApiM 30l 40 ¥IFWNN Ava L ° _ua;nma_u o

M3IINIYH YIANN IWILSAS ITNHIS NOOLVTd £

gulinal usw g suimoys aseyd pJiyl ay|

W31SAS uoole|d € oyl J0 1500 9y |

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo G| abed

MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

™
©
b
[S)
©
<
[0)
o)
®
o
95 - BLETN ) S L]
97 - usAJ 7/ SIA
*doJp usw se | O Bulaseaunul 104 Juawisnlpe ou OT-F sieah u| 2 74618 [ £0°E ¢ lotL'ote) ¢ zSE TL6'T8 S 9E/MTTIA
998
T zO0'T S 9g 74618 s 200 T 60°E S eSL'EL9' § 05 5 GSETIZWT § |eso)
A A A
(£-T 544) |2pow usw gy wouy pa1onpaq - 10 (#88°6) s - S 0 - S ot
9ETPEE T WOy PAYINPa( - SONIAYS 1O/ uag (Z14'87) s - S 0 - $ 6 Al $ 8ST'eST'T § €20 OFET9LT S
- S 0 - S 8 U 65 @ WM EE@  OT-LSA
WNIA3Yd NYIA H3d  6T9'6E - S 0 - $ 0000 L
1500 WNIWIYd YY3IAWLIOL | segoer't S| - S 0 - $ 9 610 S TZO'EBE'T § EE0 5 OLBEVEE S
(yun‘esepjo15) SN0y BAX3 40y S)yBUSY BNX3 95| 18T TEL S - S 0 - S S U Z¥ @ us 7y @ 9-p SIA
(}lun‘edepSjaIs)sInoy eiixa Joj sjyauag eNx3 68| - $| - $ 0 - $ 0000 ¥
(Hun‘edep™aIS)sIn0y BNIX3 Joy SyBURE BAXI TF| - s| - s 0 - $ £ 590 $ 085'/E5'9 § 080 § 6¥S'E60B
(Jlun‘eaepYIS)sin0Yy B3 J0) S1ysuag BNXT 8| - s - S 0 - 9 z sy g @ usi gy ETsA
{wnunwaud x 9557 Say) Aed AnnaBuol enx3 | 900'9 S - S 1] = S 000 T
(WNINIYd X %ZZ @ 153) 3500 uoIsuad BNx] | ¥58'87T S |uew/waig  usy o ¢ waid Jp € s1ey X HYIA 'z $ 1SP%0OT  YI'T S LO°g %0OT
SIF'BL /81°81T 00049 08T
879 1879 00°vET ¥0'8T
4
1502 ¥1d ¥ WNIW3Yd| vrE'0r0'T s £1=UaW/pE ‘FTI=UsW/ 7y 'gT=U3W/gF
0879 1502 152 2]1B|NJ[eJ 01 U3W JO Jaquinu ayl aduey) o
1500 Apip uooiE|d € E ogele § 9 70'8¢ $
B/S'9ZE'T  § 9ITZ S TIS'SZ S 000w S w08 S |91 09 0.9 43 L ag 06T 1T ) 00°0F $ | =1=d 038 =2
B/S97ET  § 9TITT $ TIS'ST S 000w § vo'er s |91 09 0.9 49 L ag 06T 1ZT a
B/S'9TE' T 9ITT $ TIS'ST s 000v $ v08T S 29T 09 09 ZT L a5 06T £4s v 1 31|y 10 =T
—m_m ﬂﬁm_ﬂ-u_nu
Yd / § ATdVIA NYIN/S DAY 1502 39vm 3OuM Naw 5t 43d sJH D3y Lv1d H3d Naw Im Sne Appaam SHNOH S14IHS NOOLY1d| 200T |93 wiausouad
d/d APIM ATHH 1O DAY ATHH DAY  HOd ¥H 1O APIM 301 SHH APIM 301 40 ¥IBWNN ~ AVA L ° uErmu -

M3IATH YIANN WILSAS 3TINHIS NOOLV1d £

gUllla] Usw ¢T suimoys aseyd yanol ay|

W31SAS uoole|d € oyl J0 1500 9y |

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo 9 abed

€0t

60t

10

61’0

99°0

vr'e

95
oty
S (ots'ot2) S TS'E

S B66L'€l96 § 05°E
F|

S 8GTEST'T § €20
UsN 6E @

S TZO'E8B'T $ €£€0
UsN ¥ @

S 085/E£S9 S 080
USN 8Y@

S 1S®%00T +¥1¢T

ML

S

S

S

S

7618 5
998
6SETTIZPT §

MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

s1e3 A OT |1y
U3 7/q SIA
9€ /M TT JA

|10l

Ore'v9L'T S
UsN 6E @

0L8'8PE'E S
UsIN ¥ @

6¥S'860°8 S
UsN 8t @

10 8 %001

SEEIIRCVENTEELS

0T-L 544

9~ S4A

E-TS4A

W91SAS Uoole|d € oyl J0 1500 9y |

Page 49 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo /| abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

d4)N 9Y3 Joy 198pnq Suneado | NIYHND umoisuly YioN ay3 sl a4aH

‘PapPN|IUl 9ABY 10U P|NOM JO dABY pP|nOM 04D 1eym o1
paisnipe pue s193pnq s,3usawiiedap pasedwod ayi 001 9m snyl ‘siseq
,So|dde 01 sajdde, ue uo auop aq 031 a1am sdwod 9y} Jo dueyodwl ay|

‘[9A9| |euolleu e uo Ajjeul} pue apimalels ‘Ajjexoq "sjuawiedap
Ayajes o1ignd snolieA uaamiad sdwod Juasald 01 paplosp am WalsAs
uoole|d € ay1 40} JOALIP Ulew 3yl 89 4D 9Y3 40 3S02 3y} pey aneH

Sjuawnedaq [y
pUB 4D UsaM1aq Suosiiedwo) 150)

Page 50 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo 8| abed MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

Page 51 of 63

DEZ'ZE $ 0099 $ 0SLET $ OSL'EE $_TWLOLENS €S
vs 5 OLTE S 009°E B SAUES [EMPIN BS S DOOE S 00O0E 3 SUOIEUIER] [BNP3N TS
Fads $ w099 S 00S'L $  wswdinby Supesy g Buesy 85 S 000t S 000t s Huused) SW3 SPUR dd 15
74 $ TI9ULT $ 0000 $ Suuiel] pred  TYE $ osL'LT $ osc'cr 3 Supues| pue Hug 05
z8 3 EvE'y $ 005's $ suopEdgng pUE SHo0E - ] = $ T ] SUORENGN PUE SHOOF G
ONINIVEL ONV STII¥O 8%
¥
59Z'091 S 96W'RIT $ D0BE0T 5 008'E0T $ IvioLEns a¥
15¢ $ WEL'PT 3 008'ST $ sneday § UIEW 3PN TEPT $ 000'LL $ 000'LL ] saeday 7 RN IFYEA 5P
BET'T 3 9P0EL 3 05678 $ auwesed pue any  05T'T $ 000's9 $ 000's9 ] SuEILQIT F 1O ‘SED FPINAA TR
0E S ToUL'T 5 000T s S|90L PUBH  LL5 S 000'0E S 000'0E S ruswdinkg yo sseynng @ SupesSdn gy
SET & 9T1'8 s 0EZ'6 s sany - s = s = s san) yInil e
B s - § - s SUOIESIINWLIOT P3IRYS  BE $ 000'T $ 000'C s SUCOESUNURLOY PAIEYS Ty
£5T 5 06Z'6 $ 05501 % eday g ssuanieq 1§ Waashs oIpey 96 $ 000'S S 000's $ N 8 sneday i apesddn dinby oipey op
= s = 5 7 % sdulysiuing BE $ 0007 $ 000'T s SBUgSIUNg  GE
sapddns OF s 19T $ DODZ s sanddns 204 76T S  000°0T S 000°0T S 1gepuadx3 7§ sanddns -dinb3 pry 1014 BE
@nIsalf1apuodsal
1513 504
510000 5040 F|eN
4 $ o $ 005 $ wiElshs Wiy 5T $ 0051 $ 008'T ] WUEpy B LE
- 3 - 5 - 5 w=0 pue Bunss) wawdinby g5 $ 008T $ 008T S =) pue Supsa) uswdinby ge
4 $ BOTET 5 0O0ST 5 uawdinbg puossag - ] = ] = ] awdinkg jeuosiag 5
LEE 5 TO6'6T 5 009TT 5 juawdinby f3aes gyl $ 005'% S 008'L ] sazday g sayddns uswdinby pe
7404 $ LBTET $ 00T'sT $ FUIEWY FUSHEIUNWWED T $ 0001 $ 000°T ] =p=iSdn suomexunLWoD EE
6L S LE9'W 5 992’5 s saqddng jeuoguer - 5 &3 S - 5 s3|ddng [pucyuer 7
anasal aney - I3 - $  00S'ZE $ saddng anissy - g - & - 3 sanddng anasay Tg
1,US30P Q40 PasoLEY
HIV4IY B IAVHOLN LNIWINDI 0F
&Z
= CH $ e S TE0'ES S TWLoLENS 14
INON - - 5 3 ] = % = s % S 000'Lv s 30J04 IED - SIFIUNOA LT
IMON - 5 = 3 = s = s = s 005 5 daq e Buliorl/SuLoun ST
INON - - 5 = 5 &= $ J 5 = S E650C 5 weifoug sl B2y 52
WYHOOHd H3AANMION ¥T
14
BOB'TIT  $ BLL'SVTL  $ TOT'BITE $ FOS'PTT $ _S00'SL6'S $ SOO'SL6's  § Iwiolans (44
8E0'9 $ TET9SE S SES POV B sexe] |josbed DEGE'S  §  SLEHOE S SLE'SOE S saxe] |joukeg 1T
SL6'BS  $ OTS'6LP'E 5 GIE'TSEE $ PauisseEp) ‘swi) ||ng Ioaded  6TT'SS  §  LIGTLEET $ LEETLBT S Aapes awiy ng 1ouheg 0T
9EE'TC $ STE'BSCT  § TOS'EIK'T $ uolsuad TOTVE 3 9TSEEL S SIS'BEL 5 uopFuag Bwil |Ing (I2ARd 6T
vew s2d vo6'65 TELET 5 GFT'OTE $ 000026 $ IIE SWRIEAD BET'L $ BYE'ELE $ BYE'ELE s afesano] uonElEs 1O BT
18 S| JWRIEAD 4D
TZS'T $ ES0'6L $ EBO'GL s sfesmacy 3 WIS LO LT
¥STT 3 wET'S9 S ¥BT'S9 $ Aeg |euoss=g 10 9T
£LT $ 6BOOT S MZBT $ jueyyoing - s = 5 = ] 10 st
66 $ 0sT's $ 0sT's $ LIS SUEDUYEAH T
LID'E $ 000°05T $ 000'0ST s SIUBWESINQWISY SJEIYYeay €T m
e 3 BLLUEY $ 87595 $ s 06Z°T % 660'LS S BEO'LS s |=EIU30 JUEIYYEAH TT N L.O H w m &
(sez't) s fooe'9s) s [(ooe'as) s sueys ssdodwa uedyyEsy 1T
=14 S 000'vT $  000'vE 5 Q440 504 ¥I00 0T
005°C S 0000ET 5 O0O0ET s sARd-00 340 JIEIYHEIH 6§
SPI'9T $ O0BS'T96 S EPLTEOE $ SsEnpEsH ILO'ST 5 Z99ERL S Z99'EBL $ 2/8 suEyyEsy 8 — —
61T 5 Sr0L 5 0008 § feg |RsEl0D LB0T $ 9S80T $ O9ES'SOT S Aeg AmaBuonagd £ P m
£0T $ BOTIT 3 ¥IB'ET $ FueInsUl N 66T $ 0SE'0T $ 0sE'oT 5 ajumsnsu N Ed 9
658'E 5 0L9LTT 5 OFS'BST $ Aeg AepoH GIT'E $ SLLVIT $ SLL'¥IT ] Aeg fzploHEd S
st 3 oov'oe 5 oovos ] IanusIu| NI Ed ¥
BT $ oo8's $ 00001 $ uoImNL OpE $  000'ST $ 000'ST s 1500 UDTING UOHEINPI 84 £
v $ 005'L $ 00s'L 5 SAUSIU| UCHEINPI 94 T
EET'T $ LEE'D3 3 006'5L $ uuehun 950°T $ 006'vS $ 006'PS $ suemofly Sunposgd T
335 T pue uaw 65 65 9 s s TIOHAV LOVHINGD
SNIsayY B pasoway
(dxg umoyg yN & 51
SILON IS o g3aLIsans e NVIN H3d  JEym panowsy)  gaLIDang 1390N8 ONVIHZENND
o4 giLIsang 1390N8  NOLSONIH HIHON T

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo 61 abed

TERDET $
e T
aeg R N BOAEY

SsuUDHD LWo] WM
asuRdcs Lmo) WM
SsuRdcs LWe] MM

SUDHGR LMWL NN
asuRdcs Lmo] N
DG LMWL NN

SsuUDED LMoL N
asuRdcs Lmo] WM
asuDdD LWe] NN
asuDdcs LMoL NN
asuDdD LWe] WM
asuDdcs LWoL NN

SsuDdn LMoL NN

ssusdcs wwol NN
asuadeg umal QN

L

ssudcs wwol WN
asuadica LWo] WM

asusda WO ] N
asut LMC] AN
WM ur sHuppEng yo
# §0 RINT J0U A 5,040
PN e ]
asuBt LMEL WM
asuadva WO ] N
Ut LGl N
asuadva Lo ] NM
asuSte LMCL WM

SEUDECR LMWL NN
SRS LWL NN
DD LML WM

PEPDET
TES'T

TISHIT

6

s

&1

STO'T
68

L

$

¥

W

SETSEIL §  LPS'EGL'E 3
FEE'ES § 065°S0T 3
T0E'S09°L § LSSLEE s
BICTT 5 09T 3
= H = 5

] ]

& 5 > 5
BIE'T $ 00T'E 5
= 5 iy 5

] - 5

= 5 = 5
FTL'S $ 00s9 3
= 5 = 5

= 5 = 5

= 5 = 5

™ l o 5

= 5 = 5

z s - $
THO'E 5 00SE 5
3 s - s
SPT'T 5 O0ET 5
= £l s 5

§ 095L 5

FET'GEL $_D0D'8ST 5
BTFaT 5 0000 E
s 5 K 5
TEEES $ 000’89 s
SER'TS S 00009 5
- s - 5

5 5

FET'S 5 0009 5
T 5 00079 E
= 5 = 5
T6E 0T $ _00ELE 5
= H = 5

= 5 = 5
TEE'DT S O0ETT s
5 5

5 5

] 5

5 5

5 5

5 3

] 5

5 5

5 5

Irscis) $

Bunupg wsy § alesag

s a3t

FATUSAN FAREHSIURUEY 5 L0
AN uoOEDasny

s Puos

s=ea Suippng

=IEIN, STI0M
JuPwaIaY - AR LOTEURIIS |

saeday Sappng
AIUEBTLE Y PEITED AN

suoydaE )

BSTETE 5

MAAADAA N AA DD AN ABA DN

BEOT
Tt

as

L R

ao8

W

waa

S8

WM wa

Tr

WA

[ras

Tt

SOTF0H'S § TIOEIEL 5 IWLOL ozt
03 TT S OSF'TIE 5 _IWLOLENS BTT
= 5 DOS'E 5 3 [FUDEEAEL] (TT
% - 5 uswdoanag [Fuonsageig STT

5 s 000°C £ afrpog pue Supuug FTT
OOTE 5 & 5 sfmsag a0 ETT
= % 0O00'E s ANAIES PasAEd TTT
s 000E s savuaday soisaga] =L TTT

= $ DOO'E £ sasuadxg SunsEd ) OTT
DOO'E 5 000'E 5 sausdicy pue sagddng 230 60T
D00 5 DO0E 5 wawdinks a0 FOT
= S DOODTE s scuemu | ot
% 000'S s spuny Bugmely - U 50T

s 000T § 3 ampR e eddng astaicwy soT

s o009 s SIIE ¥e) paTUMncwe] EOT

= % 00S'E s wesBosy uawdogasag Jsundwod 70T
000 $ 000T 5 SAPURINT BAREISILLTY 549140 TO0T
= 5 OsT'T 5 =34 yueg 0OT
sy s osw 5 FUORERCTRY A1l PRISEEY 65
= $ o5L §  suRwiopuws pue pella) Susmeessy B
5 e 5 AT PUTS L6

ASNTINT FALVHISININGY 55

56

w5

oovLL §  DOT'DIT 5 IWLOLENS ES
000FS S DOOFS 5 APy ssea] PN 76
oor'E 5 DOW'E 5 mRIA FFCEY UL TS
5 5 & ] SAYIA OO 05
000°s s 000's 5 NG Avg Wil NS 68
E: §  0OLTE § Sncsdu s - Guawssadu) [Epde) B9
000°0T $ 000°0T s AausSupuo) - sesuade] o
SONME OIS 58

L]

O00TE 5 0S5'TE 5 TWLOLENS £d
000 T s D0OTE 5 sancucu g saeday sayddns Suppng T8
= s 056 5 AITUIGEIN FPESED AN TE
NOUVLS 0F

6L

Q090 S FOLBLE 5 _IWLOLENS B
s 00O'DT 5 e LL

= 5 & s SR B0
000°0T % 000°0T 5 suoyda@) S0
= 5 DORT 5 TSIy JaMES L
= $ WOE'SIZ S R R PUBHSqUIND s394 WEIpAH L

= s OODOTT 5 - TL
= § DOO'SE 5 Japuper TL
o9 5 009 5 ®oD 0L
SALMLN 69

]

00005 $ DOT'BRT 5 IVLOLENS ca
= 5 = 5 a4 RunsERil 59
5 §  sogs@ge] § saunweal] sasuadxg xe) 59

5 s R JIMPI] TEL D

MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

¢ JO T 98¢

198pNng
AN

Page 52 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo 0z 9bed

MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

"1502 10/pub sjana| bulffols Jof suospal Jifi2ads J1ay} 10 sjuawilindap

asayy Jo Aup 3z1213142 03 Jubaw 10U pup d-4 fo Asuaidiffa syl moys o1 pasodind aip suosiipdwos asay |

3 ETA G69'GCTS
LETTS- 8T0°9CTS
€SS [E€G6 S

vSL'SS- 8ST'€CTS

LYL'6YTS INIINLYYAIA Y14 L1ISNVYOVHHVYN
8T€'8TTS INIINLYYdIA 3414 IONIAIANOYHd 1SV
06566 S 1ININLY¥YdIA Y14 IDONIAINOYd HI¥ON
CT6'8C1S ININ1YVdIA 414 NOLSONIN HLYON

JONVIYVA aid YA/NVW/S

ININI1YYdId ONIHVdINOD

sjuswedaq [y

pUE (4D UsaM1aq SuosSiiedwo) 150)

Page 53 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo L abed MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

“uaw s1ay3 SuiAed Ja8uo| ou 1o13sIg AJauano), 3yl ION “Supjiom Apuauind siieys ,19141s1g AJjuanod |eJiua),, ay3 si siyl
'S3ND UBIUOJEIP 3] 3Bl 03 3|k SEM J3AI2231 3] puk 1013SIp 3Y3 JO 18A033e) 81e1S 8yl 4a3e sl uosiiedwod siy|

(00°0STS)  00°GESS STVND3I #T°CS 9T0T-STOT Ad 1D1Y1SIA 3414 ANVYIYIGINND
€9°6895 ‘910¢ A4 1O1Y1SIA 3HI4 AHLNIAOD
AYLNIAOID SA ANVTH3EINND NI 3SNOH 000°05¢S$ V NO S3aXV1

Jeak sad %67 "0 40 Yamous aseq e awnsse saseasoul faa,

1eaA 1ad gL-€1$ |RUOIILPPE UB 10ZOZAd - 9L0ZAAL
GLOZAd Ul S9Xe1 UL £9°689%

:000°0GZS e panmeaA Ayjiadoud jeryusplsay
JeaAk 1ad Z -0 $ 1BUOLILPPE UR 10Z0ZAd - 9LOZAA
SLOZAd Ul saxe]l ul LG 8+GS

:000°00ZS 1k panjea Ajiadoud jelzusplsay
1eaA 1ad 6-8¢ JRUOLIPPE UR 10ZOZAd - 9L0ZAd
GLOZAd Ul s©xXe]l UL 8E L LFS

:000°0G 1S e panjeA Ajiadoud jerjusplsay

«0C€0ZCAd - 9L0CAd Wouy
JeaAk uad %z 031 pa3llull] S9seaudul AAD) Xe| @

ADALD OO DU JO SDOL)IJI0O

4 TSI I SIAa =TJH222d1 -4
AL D 1L N INANO O T VHE LN IO

Page 54 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo gz obed

*}s0J |e20] Je aie Juawpedap HO @Y} pue g{) uaamiaq aduelen ay] ‘jJuawpedap X] ‘@Iyseyexepn ayi
0} Juawjsnipe 10J ay3 paijdde Ajuo am ‘puepiaquin) ueys Sulal] Jo 3503 Jamoj e pey sjuawiedap yjog 310N
‘uosiiedwod 1o} sjuawpiedap om) asay} paulniad aH

‘puejiaquin) 03 adea|iw asenbs pue uonejndod uj Jejiwis aJe Jeyl SUMO] /s3I Ul 3 03 spuawiedap ayy

paau pjnom app "VSn 3y} ul aiaymAue ajedo] syuawpiedap a4y OM} In0 Yaieas o0} 1a9Aed xey ayj pajiaul uayy aj
‘uosiedwod Jie} e 3,usi } ‘YsSiy 00} aJe sjuawpiedap J3yjo a3y} 3|3} 3y se jey} pajedipul 34 ‘sjuawpedap |y pue

a4) uaamjaq suosiiedwod 3s0d Sulop aiam am ey} passaidxa am Jawuwns siy} JaAed xe} e yym Sunaaw ajiym

C8E'ETS- TOV'vCTS €8LLETS XL FIHOVHVYXVM
€699%- Q8P '8TTS 8LT'SETS HO “PIVILSIM
FONVIIVA aid YA/NVIN/S INJNLYVdIA ONRIVdINOD

SjuswlJeda |euonen
pue Q4D usamiag suosiiedwo) 150)

MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

Page 55 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo £z abed MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

(000°250°2S 40 INFWAVA NOISNId 32170d 1114 FHL HLIM SI SIHL JLON) s %

P69°0€ES-  xxESEVSIS 6G9°€TTS 31217104 ANV143dINND
LSTS- TvS'€CTS 66L°€CTS ANDJS3Y ANVYTHIDIAND
UVA aid YA/NVIN/S INJINLYYdIA ONIYVYIINOD

‘S|ana| 1503 juaniffa apjiwis Aian 1o uonduNnf ||p DY pubIBqUINY) Ul S3IINI3S
Jdapuodsau 3s41f pajabpnq ajpipdas 3a.1yj anoy o) aypuniiof Ai1an aip 3

321|0d pue andsay g4)
pUB 4D UsaMiaq suosiiedwo) 150)

Page 56 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo ¢ abed

MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

‘Auow1sa}
SIY1 JO UOI1BIUSWNIOP SUI| UO Y3 Ul papn|aul g ||IM 10d3Y

'J|9SH 03UN P3II|JU0I 110dal ¥ — "110daJ BY] JO MIINDI [BQUIA Y »

ZT0C 41290100 Se [|]oM Se ¢T0¢ Aenuef y1oq Wod
110daYy S, qOJE[ aUl JO MIIASY

Page 57 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo Gz abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

1e9A Xe1 GT-1T0Z @Y1 40} S1011ISIP JN0J Y3 JO 1502 3y}
pun} 0} PaPa3U UBY] SSI| SIUID T 1k Xel B paiuasald 0s|e dABY I e

'26£°'8869S
S1 910A J38Jaw ay1 wouy sulnes ay) seale Jolew oml 3sayl YUAA e

‘9NU3A3J Xel-uou 193png

Aq siyl Sujop aJte apn ("pe199]|02/198pNnQg OU 31502 04D 9Y3 JO syjuow

Z @Y1 Sulpnjaul JON S! siyl) 4esA xel GT-T0Z pauiquod ay3 1eyl A9
Xe) 8Y3 Ul SS3| 0S¢ Z8TS UMO] a3 Suixel aJe am JeaA Xel Jualind ayl uj «

(aAneJISIUIWPY pue aJl4) "1s0J ||auosiad Ul gyT'19LS
pPaAes aney am 10dad s,goder ayl Ul pajusawWnNd0op se jeyl 01 a4n1onJais
|2Uuu0sJad Jua4ind Jno Suldedwod Ul pauolluaw Ajsnoinaid sem Sy

JU9Sa.4d 01 98JoW 03 910A UMO] 243 JO JEeaA oyl wol4
SSUIABS 1983/ 21 10 MIIASY

Page 58 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo 9z abed MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

‘sJedA / 1Xau 3y J9AO0 SsJe||jop uol||iw
G'9S JO s3ulnes ajewixoidde e 10a(oid Alajes ued am s1oe) 3sayl YU\

‘9184 1UD4JNd JNo uey3 JaYySiy S3uad TZ" 40 GE'¢S Jo 218l
Xe] |e101 10141SIP JN0J 9T-GTOZ B Uaas ||[om AJaA aAey p|nod am pasgiaw
J0u Suiney 87°ZS JO 91eJ ST-¥TOZ Y1 01 paljdde aseasoul 1eyy SuineH e

JeaA u1ad %G 1 JO asealdul
91eJ Xe) 93eJaAe ue ul payjnsal Ajolesedas Sullesado S10141S1p JNOS Y}
JO sieaA / snoinald ay3 18yl Moys am pa3a|dwod Sem MIIADJ BY] SY

JU3SaJd 0] 98J3W 0] 910N UMO] 9yl JO JB9A 9ol WOl
SSUIABS 1983/ 2U1 1O MIIASY

Page 59 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo /g abed

MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

£eoe

0Tot

BT0E 9102

[JunoLlE LoD ¥e1 ¥eq 341 30e)dal 0] S1UE0 7 snid)

57 @sealaul afelene ue e sa1ed palalold pabiepy

@

TS

gzl

== @
& ¥IEH
& ozes _—
- G SITS | T
: A -~ @
v TS = amnmm.., o~ ©
M\ @ THTs
@ 6Y TS
® {5TS
9T
e SSE3ID0U| Ifesgne ue e v
————ee il

saiel panalold pakiay 10N

102 [ L0 Orce BO0OE
@
£9°15
- @
@ BLTE BLTS
T3S
4 S@wm ©
FOZS 07s
|I|.|'u1
—— o4/ " SEM 5121SIP ANoY 343
@ Jo) asesuoul afelany |ENIDY
BT
Y
£7 sunf “azy

1505 paliawt 0} paredwod TZ-GT0Z AALDA[0Yd pue
ST-£00Z SHIVY S,LORLLSIA LNTHIND

9002

0TS

=15

oS

0z 75

ot 7%

0o

=S

00°£5

Page 60 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo gz abed

MU UONBYUI put sates uonegul 128 uasud-¢ |6 woy paTuryo
SEY JE[|Op §1] 241 Jo s2mod Fuidng 2y moy e najed Ljisey

I0je[noje) uoneyuy SN

/W02 101BND[BIUO NRIUIST MMM/ ANy

MIAIBY Uooleld € 40

INMd AIVINDTVD

INMd ALVINDITIVD

QL “UONEYUI JO S1EI SALEINLING %50 “uonEjul jo S1E1 SAREINWNT
L0"2G0¥86°0% 7500 PINOM Wall auwes 1eu) LLTYVTv9'LS F500 NI T3] SIS JEU
(Jeak 1aus) 7102 ul usLy (1eaf 131ua) 510Z ul uaip

00 LIS 212 ¢ 10} way ue paseyaund | ODELE'E0T L _ § Joj wey ue paseyand |
(1eak 13ua) €102 uy (Jead 1aqua) Loz ury

JI0je[noje)) uonepuj

J0je[naje) uonepguy

66G520L9 § SDUBLEBA UOHEUY|

(121£1°182) § @duBLEA UOELY|

Page 61 of 63

L0'/G0'/86'9% UOHEUU GL¥L0Z 11°2rl'2P9’L$  uoneyu 91-5102
(00'Zog'Zrz) §  ©dUBLEA |[BNDY
00'LLOLOEL S 916102
00ELE'C09L S Sl¥log

00ZFL'0S. $ SJUBLBA [ENIDY
00CLE'E09'L S SL-¥102
00'1/6€/89% rl-gloz

UOIE[JUl JO 916 0] paJedulod |en1dy
SSUIABS J9SI3\ 9U1 1O M3IASY

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo 6z 9bed MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

€€GS pue €/¢SH 3uipJiedal Auowi1sal wod4
"99)0\ JOUIBA0S) 1] ples |, ‘uonesuadwod

Jie) syenobau o) Buljim pue Apeals puels siapes| [edioiuny ‘Aed [euoiippe ou Jo 3| Jo} sinoy
aJow ylom o] sia1ybiyaui] yse o] Bupjsas si yum usyods aA,| Jepes| [edipiunw oN :Jesjo aq aw 197,

PUIA JO 91B1S 93%JOA UB(Q UO GTOT ‘¥ Joquaidas a3y 91
., '11 01 dn umo 01 anpy noA pup ia1pm pjoy 1,usaop 11 ‘1 abuajjpys

noA uaym Ajpniuana ‘acpid ayl 1ano (o uonpuwiofuisiw yum no A)f ‘sbuiyy |ja1 und ajdoad,

99)J|N UeQ "D 1Ualind pue
J0AB|A\ JoWI0] JNO WO} S910Nb OM] 2Jeys 01 91| P[NOM S\

Page 62 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package



0€ Jo o€ abed MIAIBY UoOleld € d40

GT0ZC 4990120 ‘siowa °g
' 9INI3S 311] UNO JO an|bA 3y} SI 3]l dUO U3A3 BUIADS
Jo pipbpupis ayl anby uipbbp a2U0 0] SAN|3SIN0 3240 1snw apn 3l Jo
$SO| $S31a5U3as pup Apabn.il 01 pauappy aW0I3q dADY aM A13120S D SY/,, «

¢T0¢ 1990100 1oday s,qooer

,421ybifaulf 40 upl|INID 19Y11a — WO0oJ 3yl ul paddpay uosiad
Aub fo yioap A|»)1] aya subaw 3 "adlf ayl ul panjoaul wWood b Ul anNIsaJ
pup Yaipas annaaffa sof awin fo pua ayi si uanoysojf fo quiod ay,, «

:.Lw>oﬁs_mm_.._.§

e Jo julod |ed1114d 9y3 24043q 241} e 01 3Ul11193 Ul dWI} dsuodsal

|enioe 3yl Ajuo JBAO |043U0D Sey 4D 4N0J 3Sayl JO ‘Sawi} asuodsal
}40ys pue yadledsip pides ‘Suirsodal 1se} ‘uoildalap Ajdes ade [BI111D) .

Page 63 of 63

October 27, 2015 Meeting Package





